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INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LTD. 
 

NOTICE 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of the members of 
INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LTD. will be held at 4.00 p.m. on Monday, 24th September, 2018 
at the registered office of the Company situated at 10, G.I.D.C., Por – Ramangamdi, 
Dist. Vadodara- 391243 to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial 
year ended on 31st March 2018 together with Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports 
thereon. 

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora, Director who retires by rotation and 
eligible for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 
resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 
     
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150, 152 and any 

other provisions applicable, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made 

there under read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Aashka 

Sanket Vadalia (DIN 08118648) in respect of whom the Company has received a 

notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of 

Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company to 

hold office for five  consecutive years. 

 

Dated : 28th May, 2018       
Place  : Regd. Office                   By Order of the Board of Directors 
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  

Dist. Vadodara – 391 243                                       Sd/- 

                                                                          Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi 
              Director 
                                                                           DIN: 00259347 
 
NOTES: 
 
1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL ONLY TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM. 
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE 
EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS 
BEFORE THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH.  



 
A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding 
in the aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the 
Company.  
 
Proxy submitted on behalf of the companies, Societies etc. must be supported by an 
appropriate resolution/ authority as applicable. 
 

2) Members should notify change in the address, if any, specifying full address in block 
letters with pin code of the post office. 
 

3) Members seeking further information on the accounts or any other matter contained 
in the notice are requested to write to the Company at least 7 days before the 
meeting, so that relevant information can be kept ready at the meeting. 
 

4) The register of members and share transfer book will remain closed from Monday, 
17th September, 2018 to Monday, 24th September, 2018 [both days inclusive]. 
 

5) Members attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Annual 
Report.  
 

6) Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members who hold shares in 
the physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them 
singly or jointly. Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own 
interest, to avail of the nomination facility by filing required form. 
 

7) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. 
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the 
Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 

 
8) In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora (DIN: 

07163533) Director, retires by rotation at the meeting and being eligible, offers 
herself for reappointment. Further, in terms of Section 149, 150 and 152 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia (DIN 08118648) is proposed to 
be re-appointed as Independent Director. The Board of Directors of the Company 
recommends their respective re-appointments. Brief resume of Directors proposed 
to be re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas, names of 
companies in which they holds directorships and memberships / chairmanships of 
Board Committees, shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as 
stipulated under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing and Disclosure Requirements), 
2015 with the Bombay Stock Exchange, are provided in the Board’s Report forming 
part of the Annual Report.  

9) Voting through electronic means: E-voting: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 
108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and 
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing and Disclosure Requirements), 2015, the 



Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility through Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL) as an alternative for all the members of the Company to 
enable them to cast their votes electronically. The instructions for E-voting are 
attached herewith. 
 

10) The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Dineshchandra Mangaldas 
Mehta of M/s. Dinesh Mehta & Co., Company Secretary in Practice as Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner and he has 
communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available for same 
purpose. 

 

11) Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of shares registered in the 
name of the member (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e 
17th September, 2018. 

 
12) A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members by the depositories as 

on the cut-off date, i.e. 17th September, 2018 only shall be entitled to avail the 
facility of e-voting / Poll. 

 
13) The e-voting facility will be available during the following period: Commencement of 

e-voting: From 9.00 a.m. (IST) on 21st September, 2018 
 
 End of e-voting: Up to 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 23rd September, 2018. 
 
 The e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the e-

voting module shall be disabled by (CDSL) upon expiry of aforesaid period. 
 
14) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting on poll and through 

e-voting will, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the meeting, make a 
consolidated scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to the Chairman. The results 
declared    along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the 
website of the Company www.integraindia.com and the results shall simultaneously 
be communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange. 

 
15) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to 

be passed on the date of the meeting. 
 
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

 
(i) The e-voting period begins From 9.00 a.m. (IST) on 21st September, 2018 and 

end e-voting at 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 23rd September, 2018.  During this period 
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date (record date) 
of 17th September, 2018, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module 
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 



(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 
 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 
 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your 
existing password is to be used.  
 

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 
number which is printed on Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN field. 

 
DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 
 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their 
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be 
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through 
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any 
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to 
vote. 



 
(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the 

same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The 
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that 
you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 
 
(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, 
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 
 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to 
print” option on the Voting page. 
 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID 
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details 
as prompted by the system. 
 

(xviii) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves 

as Corporates. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format 

in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 



www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
Item No. 3 
 

Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia (DIN 08118648) was appointed as an Additional Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company with effect from 1st May, 2018 at the 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 1st May, 2018. She is a 
qualified bachelor in science with human development and family studies subject and 
also post graduate. She has worked in projects and event co-ordination field and had 
experience of more than five years. 
 

Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia (DIN 08118648) will cease to be Director under section 
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 at the ensuing annual general meeting. Your 
Company has been received a notice under section 160(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 from a member of the Company proposing to appoint Mrs. Aashka Sanket 
Vadalia (DIN 08118648) as an Independent Director of the Company. 
 

In the opinion of the Board Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia fulfils the conditions specified 
in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for her appointment as an 
Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management. A copy 
of the letter for appointment of Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia (DIN 08118648) as an 
independent director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for 
inspection by members at the registered office of the company during normal 
business hours on any working day excluding Saturday and Sunday. 
 

The Board considers that her continued association would be of immense benefit to 
the Company and it is desirable to appoint her as Independent Director of your 
Company. Your Board recommends her appointment as Independent Director of your 
Company. 
 

No Director, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mrs. Aashka Sanket 
Vadalia (DIN 08118648) is directly or indirectly concerned or interested in the above 
resolution. 
 
The details for appointment as per Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with the 
Bombay stock exchange is attached herewith. (Annexure- F). 
 
                                                      

 
Dated : 28th May, 2018       
Place  : Regd. Office                   By Order of the Board of Directors 
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  

Dist. Vadodara – 391 243                                     Sd/- 

                                                                           Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi 
              Director 
                                                                           DIN: 00259347 
 



INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LIMITED 
 

Directors’ Report 
To, 
The Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 26th Annual Report on the business and 
operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 
2018. 
 
1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company  

 
The financial results for the year are as under:         [Rupees in Lacs] 
 

PARTICULARS 
 

YEAR ENDED 
31.03.2018 
 

YEAR ENDED 
31.03.2017 

Sales and other Income 5.33 1.85 
Profit / (Loss) before 
depreciation 

(5.25) (18.82) 

Less: Depreciation   0.00 0.00 
Profit/(Loss) of the year (5.25) (18.82) 
Less: Provision for tax            0.00 0.00 
Provision for deferred tax 0.00 0.00 
Profit/(Loss) after taxation (5.25) (18.82) 
Balance brought forward 
from previous year   

(179.62) (160.80) 

Balance carried to balance 
sheet 

(184.87) (179.62) 

 
2. Dividend 
 
Your Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2017-18. 
 
3. Reserves 
 
Your Board does not propose to carry to any reserves for the financial year 2017-18. 

 
4. Brief description of the Company’s working during the year/State of 
Company’s affair 
 
Total turnover during the year 2017-18 increased by Rs. 1.36 lac (73.91%) compared to 
previous year 2016-17 and there is loss of Rs. 5.25 lac (after tax) during the year 2017-
18 compared to loss of Rs. 18.82 lac (after tax) in previous year 2016-17. 
 



5. Change in the nature of business, if any 
 
There is no change in the nature of business during the financial year 2017-18. 
 
6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of 
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the 
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report 
 
No material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the 
Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report. 
 
7. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts 
or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in 
future 
 
No significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future during the 
financial year and or subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to 
which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report. 
 
8. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to 
the Financial Statements.  
  
The Company has appointed internal auditor for adequacy of internal financial controls 
and your Board has taken adequate care for financial control. 
 
9. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies 
 
Your Company has no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies during the year. 
 
10. Performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries, associates 
and joint venture companies included in the consolidated financial statement. 
 
Your Company has no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies during the year.  
 
11. Deposits 
 
Your Company has not accepted any deposit during the year and there was no deposit at 
the beginning of the year. Therefore the details relating to deposits, covered under 
Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. Your Company has accepted unsecured loan of Rs. 
7.25 lacs from the Director of the Company during the year and the balance of 
unsecured loans is Rs. 56.53 lacs as on 31st March, 2018. 
 
12. Statutory Auditors 
 
M/s. C. Mukherjee & Co., Chartered Accountants, Vadodara was appointed as Statutory 
auditors of the Company at the annual general meeting held on 11/09/2017 for a period 



of five years pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 and 
will continue to act as statutory auditor of the Company. 
 
13. Auditors’ Report 
 
The observations of the Auditors are explained, wherever necessary, in an appropriate 
notes to the Audited Statement of Accounts.  
 
14. Internal Auditors 
 
The Company has appointed M/s. Dhrunal Mehta & Associates, Chartered Accountants as 
Internal Auditor of the Company for the year 2017-18 as on 26/05/2017. 
 
15. Share Capital 
 
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any securities nor has 
granted any stock option or sweat equity. 
 
The Company has received Rs. 500/- for the partly paid shares. 
 
16. Extract of the annual return 
 
The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT – 9 forming part of the Board’s report 
is attached herewith as (Annexure-E) 
 
17. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo 
 
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings 
and outgo are attached herewith (Annexure-A) 
 
18. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)  
 
As net worth of the Company is below rupees five hundred crore or turnover is below 
rupees one thousand crore or a net profit is below rupees five crore during the preceding 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable and therefore the Company has not spent any sum towards Corporate Social 
Responsibility during the financial year 2017-18. 
 
19. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel 
 
There is no change in Key Managerial Personnel during the year. However, Mrs. Sheetal 
Rajan Shah resigned from the directorship of the Company with effect from 1st May, 
2018 and Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia was appointed as Director of the Company with 
effect from 1st May, 2018. 

 



Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora, Director retires by rotation at the ensuing annual general 
meeting and being eligible offered herself for re-appointment as Director and given 
consent to act as Director, if re-appointed. 
 
B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re-appointment, if any  
 
A declaration by Mr. Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi and Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia, 
Independent Directors that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been received. 

 
Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora, Director of the Company retiring by rotation and eligible for re-
appointment has given his consent and declaration under form DIR-8 pursuant to Section 
164(2) read with Rule 14(1) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 
Rules, 2014 and her details seeking re-appointment as per Regulation 36 of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015 with the Bombay stock exchange is attached herewith. (Annexure- F). 

 
C) Formal Annual Evaluation  
 
The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, 
Board, Committees and individual Directors which includes criteria for performance 
evaluation of executive directors and non-executive directors. 
 
In evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the Committee may take into 
account factors, such as: 
 

i. General understanding of the Company’s business; 
 
ii. Educational back ground and experience: 
 
iii. Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values; 

iv. Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties 
and responsibilities effectively. 

 
20. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors 
 

During the year from 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018 the Board of Directors met 
four times on the following dates: 

 

Sr. 
No. Date 

Board 
Strength 

No. of  
Directors 
Present 

1 26.05.2017 5 4 
2 04.08.2017 5 5 
3 14.11.2017 5 4
4 13.02.2018 5 4 

 
21. Audit Committee 



 
The members of the Audit Committee of the Company are as under: 
 

No. Name of Director Designation 
1 Mrs. Sheetal Rajan Shah Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
2 Mr. Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
3 Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora Non-Executive Director 

 
There was no occasion regarding non acceptance of any recommendation of the Audit 
Committee during the year. 
 
Audit Committee meetings were held on 26.05.2017, 04.08.2017, 14.11.2017 & 
13.02.2018 during the year. 
 
Mrs. Sheetal Rajan Shah resigned from the directorship of the Company with effect from 
1st May, 2018, the Committee shall be reconstituted at the next board meeting. 
 
22. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees  
 
The Board has appointed the following persons as members of vigil committee: 
 

No. Name of Director Designation 
1 Mr. Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
2 Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora Non-Executive Director 
3 Mr. Jamnadas Hirachand Vora Non-Executive Director 

 
The Company has framed a whistle blower policy in terms of listing agreement and the 
same may be accessed on the Company’s website. 
 
23. Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
 
The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company are as 
under: 
 

No. Name of Director Designation 
1 Mrs. Sheetal Rajan Shah Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
2 Mr. Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi Non-Executive Independent 

Director 
3 Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora Non-Executive Director 

 
Mrs. Sheetal Rajan Shah resigned from the directorship of the Company with effect from 
1st May, 2018, the Committee shall be reconstituted at the next board meeting. 

 
The policy formulated by nomination and remuneration committee: 

 



The Company follows a market linked remuneration policy, which is aimed at enabling 
the Company to attract and retain the best talent.  The Company does not have an 
Employees Stock Option Policy. 
 
The terms of reference of the committee inter alia include succession planning for 
Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees, identifying and selection of 
candidates for appointment of Directors/Independent Directors based on certain laid 
down criteria, identifying potential individuals for appointment of Key Managerial 
personnel and other senior managerial position and review the performance of the 
Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel including Key managerial 
personnel based on certain criteria approved by the Board. While reviewing the 
performance, the committee ensures that the remuneration is reasonable and 
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the best managerial talents, remuneration 
commensurate with the performance of individual and group and also maintains a 
balance between both short and long term objectives of the company. 
 
No Remuneration committee meeting was held during the year ended 31st March 
2018. 

 
24. Stakeholders Committee  
 
The members of Stakeholders Committee of the Company are as under: 
 

No. Name of Director Designation 
1 Mr. Jagesh Mahendrabhai 

Doshi 
Non-Executive Independent Director 

2 Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora Non-Executive Director 
3 Mr. Pankaj Jamnadas Vora Non-Executive Director 

 
Stakeholders Committee was held on 26.05.2017 & 13.02.2018 during the year. 
 
25. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 
 
The Company has not given any loan, guarantees or investments under section 186 to 
any person or body corporate except loan to employees of the Company as per 
Company’s policy for employees. 
 
26. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties: 
 
The Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement with related party 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Form No. AOC -2 regarding transactions under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is 
enclosed herewith (Annexure-B). 
 
27. Managerial Remuneration: 
 
Disclosures pursuant to section 197(12) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 5(1), 
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are enclosed herewith (Annexure-C). 



 
 
28. Secretarial Audit Report: 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 
given by M/s. Dinesh Mehta & Co., a company secretary in practice enclosed herewith 
(Annexure-D). 
 

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark except:  

 
i) The Company has not appointed key managerial personnel as required under 

section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

ii) The Company has not dematerialised its shares. 
 
Explanation:  

 
i) The Company is financially not strong enough that can bear expenses of salary of key 
managerial personnel and therefore not appointed key managerial personnel. As soon as 
the Company’s financial position improves, the company will appoint key managerial 
personnel. 
 
ii) The Company is financially not strong enough that can bear expenses for the fee of 
depository participants and share transfer agent for dematerialising its shares. As soon 
as the Company’s financial position improves, the company will dematerialise its shares. 
 
29. Corporate Governance Certificate  
 
As stipulated in the Regulation 72 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Company does not 
require to comply with Regulation 17 to Regulation 27 of the said regulation as Paid-up 
Capital does not exceed Rs. 10 Crores or net worth does not exceed Rs. 25 Crores which 
is specified in Regulation 15 and hence did not need to obtain Corporate Governance 
Certificate. 
 
30. Code of Conduct 
 
The Company has adopted a code of conduct for its directors and senior designated 
management personnel. All the Board members and senior management personnel have 
agreed to follow compliance of code of conduct.  



 
31. Risk management policy 
 
In today’s economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. 
The main aim of risk management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary 
measures in respect of the events that may pose risks for the business. Your Company’s 
risk management is embedded in the business processes. Your company has identified 
the following risks: 
  
Key Risk Impact to Integra 

Switchgear Ltd 
Mitigation Plans 

Commodity Price Risk Risk of price 
fluctuation on basic 
raw materials 
used in the process 
of manufacturing 

The Company commands  
business relationship with the 
buyers. In case of major 
fluctuation either upwards or 
downwards, the matter will be 
mutually discussed and 
compensated both ways.  

Uncertain global 
economic environment 
– slow growth in global 
economy 

Impact on demand 
 

The Company has potentiality in 
domestic market. 

Interest Rate Risk Any increase in 
interest rate can 
affect the finance 
cost 

We have enough funds to meet 
the need arises. 

Human Resources Risk Your Company’s 
ability to deliver 
value is dependent 
on its ability to 
attract, retain and 
nurture talent. 
Attrition 
and non-availability 
of the required 
talent resource can 
affect the overall 
performance of the 
Company 

By continuously benchmarking 
of the best HR practices and 
carrying out necessary 
improvements to attract and 
retain the best talent. we do not 
anticipate any major issue for 
the coming years. 

Competition Risk Every company is 
always exposed to 
competition risk. 

By continuous efforts to 
enhance the brand image of the 
Company by focusing on quality, 
cost, timely delivery and 
customer service.  

Compliance Risk – 
Increasing regulatory 
Requirements. 

Any default can 
attract penal 
provisions 

By regularly monitoring and 
review of changes in regulatory 
framework. 
 



Industrial Safety, 
Employee Health and 
Safety Risk 

The electrical 
engineering industry 
is exposed to 
accidents 
and injury risk due 
to human 
negligence. 

By development and 
implementation of critical safety 
standards across the various 
departments of the factory, 
establishing training need 
identification at each level of 
employee. 

 
32. Directors’ Responsibility Statement 
 
Your Directors state that— 
 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 
 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for 
that period; 
 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities; 
 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
 

e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 
operating effectively. 
 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively. 

 
33. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace           
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 
 

The Company has in place an anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements of 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaint Committee has been set up to redress 
complaints received regularly and are monitored by women line supervisors who 
directly report to the Director. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary , 
trainees) are covered under the policy. There was no compliant received from any 
employee during the financial year 2017-18 and hence no complaint is outstanding as 
on 31.03.2018 for redressal. 

 
34. Compliance with Secretarial Standards and SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations.2015: 



 
The Company has complied with secretarial standards issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations 2015 from time to time.  
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By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
 
 
Jamnadas Hirachand Vora                       Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi           
Director             Director                              
DIN: 00258809                        DIN: 00259347 

 
 
Dated : 28.05.2018       
Place  : Regd. Office                   
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  
Dist. Vadodara – 391 243                            
                                                                        



 
ANNEXURE - A 

 
Particulars regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and 
Foreign Exchange Income and Outgo as per rule 8(3) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules,2014: 
 
A) Conservation of energy: 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;  NIL 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy;NIL 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments;NIL 

 
(B) Technology absorption: 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption : N.A 

(ii) the benefits derived like product                      : N.A 

    improvement, cost reduction, product               

    development or import substitution                    

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported        : N.A. 

     during the last three years reckoned from the   

      beginning of the financial year)-                     

 (a) the details of technology imported                  : N.A. 

 (b) the year of import                                        :N.A. 

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed      : N.A. 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where  

     absorption has not taken place, and the  

     reasons thereof                                            : N.A. 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research  

      and Development                                        : N.A. 
 



(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: 

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign 
Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows. 

 
 Current Year 

( 2017-18 ) 
Previous Year 
(2016-17) 

Total foreign exchange used   NIL NIL 
Total foreign exchange earned NIL NIL 

 
 
 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
 
Jamnadas Hirachand Vora                       Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi           
Director             Director                              
DIN: 00258809                        DIN: 00259347 

 
 
Dated : 28.05.2018       
Place  : Regd. Office                   
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  
Dist. Vadodara – 391 243                           



ANNEXURE – B 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 
thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length 
basis: NOT APPLICABLE 

 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:  
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:  
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:  
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the   

value, if any:  
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions:  
(f) date(s) of approval by the Board:  
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:  
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required 

under first proviso to section 188:  
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s 

length basis: NOT APPLICABLE 
 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the 

value, if any: 
(e) date of approval by the Board: 
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: No advance is paid. 

 
Note: Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the Board’s report. 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
 
 
Jamnadas Hirachand Vora                       Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi           
Director             Director                              
DIN: 00258809                        DIN: 00259347 
 
Dated : 28.05.2018       
Place  : Regd. Office                   
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  
Dist. Vadodara – 391 243            



ANNEXURE-C 
 
Information as per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

Rules 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 

Disclosure in the Board’s Report under Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014 
 

(i) The Ratio of the 
remuneration of each 
director to the median 
remuneration of the  
employees of the 
company for the 
financial year 2017-18

Director’s Name Ratio to median 
remuneration 

  NOT APPLICABLE AS NO REMUNERATION IS PAID TO ANY 
DIRECTOR 

NOT APPLICABLE 

(ii) The Percentage 
increase in 
remuneration of each 
Director, Chief 
Financial Officer, 
Chief Executive 
Officer, Company 
Secretary or Manager 
if any in the financial 
year 2017-18 
compared to 2016-17 

 Director’s/CFO/CEO/CS/Mgr name % age increase in 
remuneration 

   NOT APPLICABLE 
(iii) Percentage increase in 

the median 
remuneration of 
employees in the 
financial year 2017-18 
compared to 2016-17 

 1.70% 

  



(iv) Number of permanent 
employees on the rolls 
of the company 

 As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017 

   3 6 
(v) Explanation on the 

relationship between 
average increase in 
remuneration and 
the company 
performance 

  
 
Not Applicable 
 

 

(vi) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key 
Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the company 

Not applicable 

(vii) Variation in Details 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 
  Market 

Capitalization  
N.A. as shares are 
not quoted on stock 
market 

N.A. as shares are not quoted 
on stock market 

  Price Earning 
Ratio 

N.A.  as there is a 
loss 

N.A.  as there is a loss 

  Percentage 
Increase/decrease 
of market 
quotations 

N.A. N.A. 

  Net worth of the 
Company 

Rs. 1.18 crore Rs. 1.24 crore 

(viii) Average percentile increase in salaries of 
Employees other than managerial personnel

During 2017-18 During 2016-17 

  -46.81% -15.14% 
  Justification for 

increase with 
reasons for any 
exceptional 
circumstances 

Not applicable. 
 

(ix) Comparison of each remuneration of the Key 
Managerial Personnel against the 

Name of Key 
Managerial 

Remuneration for the years ended Reason 
against 



performance of the Company personnel performance 
of the 
Company 

   31.03.2018 31.03.2017 % age 
change 

 

  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
(x) Key parameter for any variable component 

of remuneration availed by the Directors 
No 

(xi) Ratio of the remuneration of the highest 
paid director to that of the employees who 
are not directors but receive remuneration 
in excess the highest paid director during 
the year 

Nil 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the 
Company. 

The statement showing the names of every employee of the company as per Rule 5(2) forming part of Director’s 
Report is not applicable 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

 
 
Jamnadas Hirachand Vora                       Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi           
Director             Director                              
DIN: 00258809                        DIN: 00259347 
 
Dated : 28.05.2018       
Place  : Regd. Office 

10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  

Dist. Vadodara – 391 243        



 
ANNEXURE D 

 
 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the  

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Integra Switchgear Limited, 
10, GIDC, Por-Raman Gamdi,  
District: VADODARA, Gujarat- 391243. 

   
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Integra Switchgear 
Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company 
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 
(audit period) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 
2018 according to the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 
thereunder; 
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 
thereunder; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 
and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the company during the 
audit period) 
 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 
 



(a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992; 

 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the company during 
the audit period) 
 

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to 
the company during the audit period) 

 
(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the company during the 
audit period) 
 

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 
dealing with client;  

 
(g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009;  (Not applicable to the company during the audit 
period) and 

 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing and Obligation Disclosure 
Requirements) 2015.  

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India are 
compiled. 
 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock 
Exchange. Now Disclosure under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the 
following observations: 
 

1. The Company has not appointed key managerial personnel as required under 
section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
2. The Company has not dematerialised its shares. 

 



We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted 
with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and 
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board 
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. All the decisions at the Board meetings and Committee 
meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of 
the Board of Directors and committees, as the case may be. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  
 
 
 
   For Dinesh Mehta & Co. 

  Company Secretaries 
 

        
 
                                                               Dinesh Mehta 
Place: VADODARA                                                Proprietor  
Date: 18.05.2018                                              C.P.No.2127 
 
 



ANNEXURE – 1 
 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2018 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :  
  
 i) CIN L29130GJ1992PLC018684 
    
 ii) Registration Date 14/12/1992 
    
 iii) Name of the Company INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LIMITED 
    
 iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company 

Limited by shares 
Company having share capital 

    
 v) Address of the Registered office and 

contact details 
10, GIDC, POR-RAMAN GAMDI, 
VADODARA - 391243 Gujarat 

   Telephone : 0265-2831195 
   Fax Number : 0265-644585 
   Email : mcb@integraindia.com 
    
 vi) Whether listed company YES 
    
 vii) Name, Address and Contact details of  

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 
IN HOUSE 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :  
  
 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the 

company shall be stated:- 
  
 Sl. 

No. 
Name and Description of main products / 

services 
NIC Code of 
the Product/ 

service as 
per NIC-

2004 
 

% to total 
turnover of 

the company

 1 Manufacturing of Electrical Apparatus for Switch 
(Including relays) 

29130 100

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :  
  
 S.N

0 
NAME AND 

ADDRESS OF THE 
COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIAR

Y/ 
ASSOCIATE

% of 
shares held 

Applicable 
Section 

 1 NA NA NA NA NA 
 



 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of 

Total Equity) :  
 

 i)  Category-wise Share Holding 
 

  Category 
of 

Sharehold
ers 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the 
end of the year 

% 
Change 
during 

the year 
   Dema

t 
Physi

cal 
Total % of 

Total 
Share

s 

Dema
t 

Physi
cal 

Total % of 
Total 
Share

s 

 

  A. 
Promoter
s 

    

  (1) Indian     
  a) 

Individual/
HUF 

0 10247
00 

10247
00

32.15 0 10247
00

10247
00 

32.15 0.00

  b) Central 
Govt 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  c) State 
Govt (s) 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  d) Bodies 
Corp. 

0 41640
0 

41640
0

13.06 0 41640
0

41640
0 

13.06 0.00

  e) Banks / 
FI 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  f) Any 
Other…. 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  Sub-total 
(A) (1):- 

0 14411
00 

14411
00

45.21 0 14411
00

14411
00 

45.21 0.00

  (2) Foreign     
  a) NRIs - 

Individuals 
0 0 0 0 0 0  

  b) Other – 
Individuals 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  c) Bodies 
Corp. 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  d) Banks / 
FI 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  e) Any 
Other…. 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  Sub-total 
(A) (2):- 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  Total 
sharehold
ing of 
Promoter 
(A) = 
(A)(1)+(
A)(2) 

0 14411
00 

14411
00

45.21 0 14411
00

14411
00 

45.21 0.00

  B. Public 
Sharehold
ing 

    



  1. 
Institutions 

    

  a) Mutual 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  b) Banks / 
FI 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  c) Central 
Govt 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  d) State 
Govt(s) 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  e) Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  f) 
Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0  
  h) Foreign 

Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  i) Others 
(specify) 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  2. Non-
Institutions 

    

  a) Bodies 
Corp. 

    

  i) Indian 0 20750
0 

20750
0

6.51 0 20750
0

20750
0 

6.51 0.00

  ii) 
Overseas 

0 0 0 0 0 0  

  b) 
Individuals 

    

  i) 
Individual 
shareholde
rs holding 
nominal 
share 
capital 
upto Rs. 1 
lakh 

0 85447
0 

85447
0

26.81 0 85447
0

85447
0 

26.81 0.00

  ii) 
Individual 
shareholde
rs holding 
nominal 
share 
capital in 
excess of 
Rs 1 lakh " 

0 37843
0 

37843
0

11.87 0 37843
0

37843
0 

11.87 0.00

  c) Others 
(specify) 

0 30580
0 

30580
0

9.59 0 30580
0

30580
0 

9.59 0.00



 

  Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

0 17462
00 

17462
00

54.79 0 17462
00

17462
00 

54.79 0.00

  Total 
Public 
Sharehold
ing 
(B)=(B)(1
)+(B)(2) 

0 17462
00 

17462
00

54.79 0 17462
00

17462
00 

54.79 0.00

  C. Shares 
held by 
Custodian 
for GDRs 
& ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Grand 
Total 
(A+B+C) 

0 31873
00 

31873
00

100.0
0

0 31873
00

31873
00 

100.0
0 

0.00

 
 (ii)  Shareholding of Promoters 

 
  Sl 

No. 
Shareholder’s 

Name 
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year
Share holding at the 

end of the year 
 

    No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 

%of 
Shares 
Pledge

d / 
encum
bered 

to 
total 

shares

No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 

%of 
Shares 
Pledge

d / 
encum
bered 

to 
total 

shares 

% change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

  1 Jamnadas 
Hirachand Vora 

128000 4.02 0 128000 4.02 0 0

  2 Mayurbhai 
Jamnadas Vora 

10000 0.31 0 10000 0.31 0 0

  3 Deepakbhai 
Jamnadas Vora 

51200 1.61 0 51200 1.61 0 0

  4 Pankaj 
Jamnadas Vora 

56800 1.78 0 56800 1.78 0 0

  5 Aashna 
Mayurbhai Vora 

2500 0.08 0 2500 0.08 0 0

  6 Anuja 
Mayurbhai Vora 

2500 0.08 0 2500 0.08 0 0

  7 Ateet Abhay 
Vora 

47100 1.48 0 47100 1.48 0 0

  8 Deepak J Vora 
HUF 

89500 2.81 0 89500 2.81 0 0

  9 Harsha 
Mayurbhai Vora 

82800 2.6 0 82800 2.6 0 0

  10 Jairaj 
Deepakbhai 
Vora 

10000 0.31 0 10000 0.31 0 0

  11 Mayurbhai J 
Vora HUF 

144200 4.52 0 144200 4.52 0 0



 

  12 Mayuri Pankaj 
Vora 

186200 5.84 0 186200 5.84 0 0

  13 Narmada 
Jamnadas Vora 

132900 4.17 0 132900 4.17 0 0

  14 Pratibha 
Deepakbhai 
Vora 

73500 2.31 0 73500 2.31 0 0

  15 Varangi 
Deepakbhai 
Vora 

5000 0.16 0 5000 0.16 0 0

  16 Bimal 
Switchgear Pvt 
Ltd 

416400 13.06 0 416400 13.06 0 0

  17 Abhay J Vora 2500 0.08 0 2500 0.08 0 0
 
 (iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) 

 
No Change 

 
  Sl. 

No. 
Name Particulars Shareholding at 

the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year

     No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 

No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 
  1 NA NA NA NA NA NA 
 
 (iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, 

Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
 

  Sl. 
No. 

Name Particulars Shareholding at 
the beginning 

of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year

     No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 

No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 
  1 HEENA HARESH SHAH Individual 225000 7.06 225000 7.06
  2 CLEA VENTURES LLP LLP 200000 6.27 200000 6.27
  3 ARALI VIPUL DALAL Individual 95000 2.98 95000 2.98
  4 RAJUL SANDIP SHAH Individual 84500 2.65 84500 2.65
  5 HARESH D SHAH Individual 60000 1.88 60000 1.88
  6 ARUN KULKARNI Individual 40000 1.25 40000 1.25
  7 P.V.RAMAKRISHANAN Individual 40000 1.25 40000 1.25
  8 KISHORE 

NAROTTAMDAS 
Individual 30000 0.94 30000 0.94

  9 LAKHABHAI CHAUHAN Individual 30000 0.94 30000 0.94
  10 RAJANKUMAR NAIK Individual 10900 0.34 10900 0.34



 
 (v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

 
  Sl.

No. 
Name Particulars Shareholding at 

the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year

     No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 

No. of 
Shares

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
compa

ny 
  1 JAMNADAS 

HIRACHAND VORA 
Non-Executive 
Director 

128000 4.02 128000 4.02

  2 PANKAJ JAMNADAS 
VORA 

Non-Executive 
Director 

56800 1.78 56800 1.78

  3 MAYURI PANKAJ VORA Non-Executive 
Director 

186200 5.84 186200 5.84

  4 JAGESH 
MAHENDRABHAI 
DOSHI 

Independent 
Director 

20000 0.63 20000 0.63

  5 SHEETAL RAJAN SHAH Independent 
Director 

0 0.00 0 0.00

 
 Note: Mrs. Sheetal Rajan Shah resigned on 1st May, 2018 and Mrs. Aashka

Sanket Vadalia appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect 
from 1st May, 2018.  
 

V. INDEBTEDNESS :  
 

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not 
due for payment 
 

  Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedne

ss  

 Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the financial 
year 

 

      i) Principal Amount 0 4928000 0 4928000
      ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
      iii) Interest accrued but not 

due 
0 0 0 0

      Total (i+ii+iii) 0 4928000 0 4928000
 Change in Indebtedness 

during the financial year 
 

      Addition 0 725000 0 725000
      Reduction 0 0 0 0
      Net Change 0 725000 0 725000
 Indebtedness at the end of 

the financial year 
 

      i) Principal Amount 0 5653000 0 5653000
      ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
      iii) Interest accrued but not 0 0 0 0



due 
      Total (i+ii+iii) 0 5653000 0 5653000
 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :  
  
 A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

 
  Sl.

no. 
Name of 
MD/WTD
/Manage

r 

Gross salary Stoc
k 

Opti
on 

Swe
at 

Equit
y 

Commissio
n 

Othe
rs 

Total Ceili
ng 
as 
per 
the 
Act 

    (a) 
Salar
y as 
per 

provi
sions 
conta
ined 
in 

sectio
n 

17(1) 
of the 
Inco
me-
tax 
Act, 
1961 

(b) 
Value 

of 
perqu
isites 
u/s 

17(2) 
Inco
me-
tax 
Act, 
1961

(c) 
Profit
s in 
lieu 
of 

salary 
under 
sectio

n 
17(3) 
Inco
me-
tax 
Act, 
1961

  as % 
of 

profi
t 

othe
rs 

   

  1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
   
 B. Remuneration to other directors 

 
  Sl.

no. 
Name 

of 
Direct

ors 

Independent 
Directors 

Total 
(1) 

Other Non-
Executive 
Directors 

Total 
(2) 

Total 
(1+2

) 

Total 
Man
ageri

al 
Rem
uner
ation

Over
all 

Ceili
ng 
as 
per 
the 
Act 

    Fee 
for 

atten
ding 
boar
d / 
com
mitt
ee 

meet
ings 

Com
missi

on 

Othe
rs 

 Fee 
for 

atten
ding 
boar

d 
com
mitt
ee 

meet
ings

Com
missi

on 

Othe
rs 

    



  1 JAMNA
DAS 
HIRAC
HAND 
VORA 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 

  2 PANKA
J 
JAMNA
DAS 
VORA 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 

  3 MAYU
RI 
PANKA
J 
VORA 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 

  4 JAGES
H 
MAHE
NDRA
BHAI 
DOSHI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 

  5 SHEET
AL 
RAJAN 
SHAH 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 

   
Note: Mrs. Sheetal Rajan Shah resigned on 1st May, 2018 and Mrs. Aashka Sanket 
Vadalia appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 1st May, 
2018.  
 

 C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / 
MANAGER / WTD 
 

  Sl.
no. 

Name of 
Key 

Manageri
al 

Personnel

Gross salary Stock 
Optio

n 

Swea
t 

Equit
y 

Commission Other
s 

Total

    (a) 
Salar
y as 
per 

provi
sions 
conta
ined 
in 

sectio
n 

17(1) 
of the 
Inco
me-
tax 
Act, 
1961 

(b) 
Value 

of 
perqu
isites 
u/s 

17(2) 
Inco
me-
tax 
Act, 
1961

(c) 
Profit
s in 
lieu 
of 

salary 
under 
sectio

n 
17(3) 
Inco
me-
tax 
Act, 
1961

  as % 
of 

profit 

other
s 

  



  1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :  
  

 Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description

Details of 
Penalty 

/Punishmen
t/ 

Compoundin
g fees 

imposed 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 

(give 
Details) 

 A. COMPANY      
 Penalty NA NA NA NA NA 
 Punishment NA NA NA NA NA 
 Compounding NA NA NA NA NA 
 B. 

DIRECTORS 
     

 Penalty NA NA NA NA NA 
 Punishment NA NA NA NA NA 
 Compounding NA NA NA NA NA 
 C. OTHER  

OFFICERS 
IN DEFAULT     

 Penalty NA NA NA NA NA 
 Punishment NA NA NA NA NA 
 Compounding NA NA NA NA NA 
 
 
       By Order of the Board of Directors 

 
 
 
      Jamnadas Hirachand Vora                       Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi             
      Director                 Director                              

  DIN: 00258809                                   DIN: 00259347 
 

 
Dated : 28.05.2018       
Place  : Regd. Office                   
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  
Dist. Vadodara – 391 243                            

 



(Annexure- F) 

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AS PER 
REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 WITH THE 
BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE 

Name of the Director Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora 
 

Mrs. Aashka Sanket 
Vadalia 
 

DIN No. 07163533 
 

08118648 

Date of Birth 31/10/1964 
 

16/01/1988 

Type of appointment Director retiring by 
Rotation 
 

Director to be 
appointed 

Date of Appointment/ 
Reappointment 

To be re-appointed at the 
ensuing AGM 
 

To be appointed at 
the ensuing AGM 

Areas of Specialization Accounts & Administration 
 

General Management 

Qualifications B.Com 
 

B.Sc. 

No. of Shares Held in 
the Company 

56200 
 

0 

List of Directorship held 
in other Companies 

NIL NIL 

Name of Listed 
Companies in which he 
holds Directorship

NIL NIL 

Chairman/member of 
the 
Committee of the Board 
of 
Directors of this 
Company 

NIL NIL 

Chairman/member of 
the Committee of the 
Board of Directors of 
other Companies 

NIL NIL 

Relation with Key 
Managerial Personnel 
and Directors 

Wife of Pankaj Jamnadas 
Vora 
 

No direct relationship 
with directors and key 
managerial personnel 
 

Justification for 
appointment  

Excellent knowledge in 
Accounts and 
Administration 

Excellent knowledge 
in general 
management 

 



Annexure G 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis 

 

1) Industry Structure and Developments: 

Integra Switchgears Limited is engaged in the manufacture of Electrical Apparatus for 
Switches (Including Relays) as per the requirement/specifications of its various clients. 
The company is manufacturing and supplying of Apparatus for Switches (Including 
Relays) meeting the standards of quality, design and specifications of its clients.  

The company has been manufacturing the various categories of switches including relays. 

The growth of the company is mainly linked to the growth of the Electrical Materials and 
Spare parts industry. 

• Indian Electrical Materials and Spare parts Industry 

The Indian Electrical Materials and Spare parts have observed strong growth over the 
past few years. Economic liberalization and rising income of middle class population 
have had a positive impact on consumer spending and consumption in both rural and 
urban areas. Indian consumer now spends a significant proportion of various electrical 
materials and spare parts.  
 
Various Electrical Materials and Spare parts have also seen strong demand as standard 
of living of consumers and life style increased from that it was earlier ten years.  
 

• Developments:  
 
 Create new markets quickly through products based on technology 
 Enhance growth by reaching new customers, deepening the customer 

experience and allowing them to dynamically mange pricing 
 Increase profitability by altering operating cost structures through greater 

process automation 
 Adopt business models that increase asset efficiency and long-term 

competitiveness 
 

2) Opportunities and Threats:  

 Opportunities: New elements involving new ways with understanding 
clients and exploring new markets and business models shall open new 
opportunities for us to build strategic relationship with clients. Our reliability 
and efficiency of the equipment and effective service are key factors for 
success in this highly competitive industry. 

 Threats: The Company has developed and implemented a risk 
management framework that includes identification of elements of risk, if 
any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the 
company and by adopting various factors such as risk identification, impact 



assessment, risk evaluation, risk reporting, risk disclosures, risk mitigation 
and reporting. 

3) Segment-wise or product-wise performance: 

The Company has only one segment of manufacturing food processing 
instruments / equipments. 

4) Outlook: 

• The outlook for business is positive as the company continue to remain focused on 
risk management and mitigation.  

• Total turnover during the year 2017-18 increased by Rs. 1.36 lac (73.91%) 
compared to previous year 2016-17 and there is loss of Rs. 5.25 lac (after tax) 
during the year 2017-18 compared to loss of Rs. 18.82 lac (after tax) in previous 
year 2016-17. 

 
5) Risks and concerns: 

• Commodity Price Risk: Risk of price fluctuation on basic raw materials used in the 
process of manufacturing. 
 

• Uncertain global economic environment – slow growth in global economy: Impact 
on demand. 

• Interest Rate Risk: Any increase in interest rate can affect the finance cost 
 

• Human Resources Risk: Your Company’s ability to deliver value is dependent on its 
ability to attract, retain and nurture talent. Attrition and non-availability of the 
required talent resource can affect the overall performance of the Company 
 

• Competition Risk: Every company is always exposed to competition risk. 
 

• Compliance Risk: Increasing regulatory Requirements: Any default can attract 
penal provisions 
 

• Industrial Safety, Employee Health and Safety Risk: The electrical engineering 
industry is exposed to accidents and injury risk due to human negligence. 

 
6) Internal Control Systems 

The Company has strengthened its internal control and audit aspects by appointing 
outside agency for internal audit of certain important aspects of operations, apart from 
usual transactional verifications. There are adequate checks and controls to ensure 
compliance of various statutes. 



 

7) Financial performance  

Total turnover during the year 2017-18 increased by Rs. 1.36 lac (73.91%) compared to 
previous year 2016-17 and there is loss of Rs. 5.25 lac (after tax) during the year 2017-
18 compared to loss of Rs. 18.82 lac (after tax) in previous year 2016-17. 

 

8) Human resource 

The Company considers its employees as its valuable assets. The Company focuses on 
building an organisation through induction and development of talent to meet current 
and future needs. During the year under review, the Company continued to have cordial 
and harmonious relations with its employees. 

 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
 
 
Jamnadas Hirachand Vora                       Jagesh Mahendrabhai Doshi           
Director             Director                              
DIN: 00258809                        DIN: 00259347 
 
Dated : 28.05.2018       
Place  : Regd. Office                   
10, GIDC, Por Ramangamdi,  
Dist. Vadodara – 391 243            
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Q. 2llaZlzn'iez & Qo.
Clrarlcrcd Acc()untanls

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
To,
The Members,
INTEGRA SWITCHGEARS LIMITED
Vadodara

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INTEGRA SWITCHGEARS
LIMITED, [Company Limited by Shares), Vadodara as at 31$ March, 2018, which comprises
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended,
cash flow statements for the year ended and a summary of significant accounting policies

and oLher explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the matter stated in Section 134 (5J of the Companies Act

2013["The Acf') with respect to preparation of these financia] statements that give a true

and fair view ofthe financial positio4 financial performance and cash flow of t}Ie Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indi4 including

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act notified under the Act, read

with Rule 07 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rule 2015.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and

for preventing and detecting tuaud and irregularities, selections and application of

appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent, and design , implementation and Mainatainace of adequate internal financial

control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that giv-e a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error,

Auditors Responsibility:
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit.

311-312,  R.  K.  Plaza,  Near Utkarsh Vic lya laya,  Diwal ipura,  Vadodara _ 39OOO7. Tel . r  O26S-23276(,2



O. ?7/al/znle.e & €o.
Chrrlered .{cc(tuntanls

31-312,  R.  K.  Pfa:a,  Near Utkatsh v idvalava,  o iwal ipura,  Vadodara -  39ooo7 Tel  :  oZas 'zZZzAoz |

We have taken in to accounts the provision of the Ac! the accounting and auditing

standards and the matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the

provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and order under section 143[11] of

the Act.

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under

section 143 [10J of the AcL Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An 4udit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures i[ the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of mate al misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal financial control relevant to the company's preparation of financial

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the

Company 's Board of Di.ectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Opinionl

In our opinion and to the besfofour information and according to the explanations given to

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indiai

aJ ln the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
20LA:
bl In the case ofthe Profit and Loss Statemen! ofthe Loss for the year ended on that date.

cl In the case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, ofthe cash flow for the year ended on that date



€. ?lhalzztzz & €o.
Charlerc(I .\cc('unlants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repoft) Order, 2016 ['the Orde/] issued by
the Central Government in terms of section 143(11) of the Act , we give in the
Annexure ?', statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe said
order.

2 .  Asrequ i redbysec t ion  143{3)  o f  theAcL,werepor l  tha t :

[a] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

. best ofour knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose ofour audit.

(bJ In our opinio4 proper books ofaccountas required by lawhave been kept bythe
Company so far as appears from our examination ofthose books ofthe Company.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss statements and cash flow statements dealt with by
this report are in agreementwith the Books ofaccounts ofthe Company.

{d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and cash flow statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Ac! read
with Rule 07 ofthe Companies fAccounts) Rule 2015.

[eJ On the basis of the written representations received from the Dir'ectors of the
Company as on 31s March 2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company, none ofthe Directors is disqualified as on 31st March,2018 from being
appointed as a Director in terms section 164 [2J ofthe companies Act 2013.

[0 With respect to the adequacy of the interna] financial controls over financial
reporting ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate-report in "Annexure B".

(g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with rule 11 of the companies (Audit & AuditorsJ Rule 2014, in our opinion and to
the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

311-312,  R.  K.  Pfaza,  Near utkarsh Vi . lya laya,  Diwal ipura,  Vadodara -  39OOO7. Tet . l  O26s-2327602



II.

Charlereal Accountanls

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
Statements as of 31st March 2018,

The Company has made provision in its Financial Statements as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards , for material foreseeable
losses on long terms contracts,

Thete were no amount which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Educafion and Protection Fund by Lhe Company.

Q. Vlal4a4ez & Qo.

FOR C.MUKHER|EE & CO.
Chartered Accountants

No, 002 95

III.

IV. The disclosures regarding details of specified bank notes held and transacted
during B Noyember 2016 to 30 December 2016 has not been made since the
requirement does not pertain to financial year ended 31 March 2018

[h) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us, the said accounts read with the notes on accounts in
Notes annexed to and forming part of accounts give the information required
by the Companies Ac! 2013 in the manner so required give a true and fair view
subiect to:

1. Non provision of depreciation on fixed assets of the company read with
note no. 3 forming part of the Notes to Accounts.

PLACE: VADODARA
DATE: 2a /O5 / 2O1a

(C. MUKHER'EE)
Proprietor
M.No.050861
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ANNEXURE ?'TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INTEGM SWITCHGEARS LIMITED

fReferred to in paragraph 01 under "Report on other legal and regulatory
requirement' of our report of even date)

In our opinion and according to the information provided to us, the nature of the

Company's business/ activities/results during the year are such that clause [ii), of

paragraph 3 of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order 2016 is not applicable to the

company.

Further, in respect of other clauses, we reportthat.

(il In respect offixed assets.

[a] The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation offixed assets.

(bl All the assets have been physically verified by the management at regular

intervals during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

[c] The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(iD The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies,

Firms, limited liabilities partnership or other parties covered in the register

maintained under section 189 ofthe Act.

[iv)

The Company has not made any loans or investments or provided any security or

guarantee in connection with any loan and helce the provisions ofSec 185 & 185 of

the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepted deposit from public and hence directives issued by the

Reserve Bank of India and the provisions under section 73 to 76 or any other

relevant piovisions ofthe Companies Act, and the rules ftamed there under are not

applicable lor theyear under reporr.

(ii i l

31-312,  R.  k .  Plaza,  Near Utkarsh Vidyalaya,  Diwal ipura,  Vadodara -  39OOO7. Tel . :  O265-23276O2



e. ,Y//<Zlezz<z e eo.

[v]

Clrartercal Atc(tuntants

The Provisions ofclause 3 (vi) ofthe order are not applicable to the company as the

company is not covered under (Cost Records and Audit] Rules, 2014.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory

and other dues:

(a) Provisions ciflnvestor Education & Protection Fund, employees'state insulance

Act and cess are not applicable to the company presently. The company is

regular in depositing the statutory dues as applicable to the company for the

year under report. There are no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect

of provident fund, income ta! service tax and cess, which are outstanding and

iri arrears, as at 31$ March, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the

date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed

amounts payable in respect ofincome tax, service tax and cess, which have not

been deposited on account of any dispute, except following amount which have

not been Daid due to disDute.

fvi]

(viil ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial

institution, bank, Government or debenture holders.

fviiiJ The Company has not made any public offer and has not taken any term loans &

hence requirement ofreporting for this clause does not arise.

[ir) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the

company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or

reported during the course ofour audit.

A) In our opin-ion, Managerial Remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance

with the requisite approvals mandated by tlle provisions of section 197 read with

Schedule Vto the Companies Act 2013'

(xiJ The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the repoting requirement under

this clause is not applicable.

311-312,  R.  K.  Pfaza? Nea.  Utkarsh v idyalaya,  Diwal ipu.a,  Vado. lara -  39oOO7-Ie l . t  O26s-2327602
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(xiiJ

Chartere<l Acc()untants

According to the information and explanations given to us, all the transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with the provisions of Sec 177 & Sec 1BB of

the comDanies Act. 2013.

(xiii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures du ng the year under review.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected

with him.

(xvJ According to information and explanation given to us and based on our

examination ofthe records ofthe company, the company has not entered in to non

cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly
paragraph 3[xv] not applicable to the company.

[xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Sec 45-lA of the Reserve Bank

oflndia Act, 1934.

PLIICE: VADODARA
DATE:2a/O5/2OLA

FOR C. MUKHERIEE & CO,
Chartered Accountants

(C.MUKHERIEE) 
-

Proprietor
M.No.050861

Near Utkarsh Vidyalaya,

No.0021495

341-342,  R.  K.  Plaza, Diwalipura, Vadodara 39OOO7. Tel,: 0265-2327602



€. ?llqlhzzlez & €o.
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ANNEXURE'B' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS OF INTEGRA SWITCHGEARS LIMITED

(Referred to in point [0 of paragraph 02 under "Reporton other legal and regulatory
requirement" ofour report ofeven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) ofsub-section 3 of Section
143 ofthe Companies Acg 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial contlols over flnancial reporting of INTEGRA

SWITCHGEARS LIMITED ["The Company''J, as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that

date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting(the

"Guidance Note"l issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the desiSn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct gf its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its

assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility-is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditin& issued by ICAI and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(101 of the Companies Acl, 2073, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial

Controls and, both issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia.
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Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectivelyin all material respects.

Our audit involves perforrning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of

the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting including

obtaining an understanding ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting assessing

the risk that'a material weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of t}Ie risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system

over financial reporting,

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for exteanal purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1J pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autho zations of

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unautho zed acquisition, use, or disposition of

the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements
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FOR C.MUKHERJEE & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Charlered Aa'c()untanls

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management over de of controls,

materiai misstatements due to errof or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opiniorl the Company has, in all mate al respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018 based on the internal control

over financial reporting c teria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issues bythe Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia'

PLACE: VADODARA.
DAIEI2a/O5/ 2OLa

No.0021495

(C. MUXHERJEE)
Proprietor
M.No.050461
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INTEGM SWI?CHGEAR LIMITED.

COROPRATE INFORMATION
Integra Switchgears Limited {'The Company') is a listed entity incorporated in India.
WitI its Registered office located irr 10, Por, Ramangamdi, VadodaE, GujaraL The
Company has business of manufacturing of Electrical Switches and other Electdcal
Products in same category ofProductions.

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASURMTNT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

BASIS OF PREPAMTI0N AND MEASURMENTI

2.

Compliance with lnd-As
In accordance with notification dated 76/02/2015, \ssvedby Ministry of CorpoEte
Affairs, the company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Refered to as "lnd
AS") notified under Companies (lndian accounting StandardsJ Rules, 2015 with
effect from 01, 104 /2016.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance witi Ind As notified
under companies (Companys Accounting Standadrs] Rules, 2015 These are the
company's first IndAS Financial Statementr. The Dale offansition to IndASis 01/O4/2016
Refer to Note No.4 of First time adoptio[ mandatory exceptions and opdonai exemptions
are availed bythe company.

Up to the year March 31, 2017 the company had prepared the Financial Statements under
the historical cost convention on accruai basis in accordance witi the Generully accepted
Accounting Principles lPrevious GAAP] applicabie in lndia and the Applicable Accounting
Standards as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (accounts) Rules, 2014.

ln Accordance with Inal AS 101 "First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards" (lnd
As 101], The Company has presented a reconciliation of shareholders equiry under
Previous GAAP and Ind AS as atMarch 31,2017.

Historical Cost Convenlion

The financ;l sbtement have been prepared on histor;cal cosl basis excep! for tJle
followings:

. Certain financial assels and liabilities and contingent conside.ation t-hatis measured
at fairvalue;

. Assets held forsale measured at fairvalue less costto sell.

. Defined benefitplans assets measured atfafvalue and

Historical Costjs generally based on the fairvalue oft-he consideration given in exchange lor

goods and services,



The Financial Statemenis are presented in Rupees and all values are rounded to nearest rn
two decimal points exceptwhere otherwise sraaeo.

II. CURRENT VERSUS NON CURRENT CIIISSIFCATION

The Cor.pary Present assets and lia bilities in the balance sheet based on curent/non current
classification, An assets is treated as cuarentwhen it is:

a, Expected to be realized or intetendecl to be sold consumed in normal operuting cycle

b. Held primarily for the purpose oftt-adingor

c. Expected to be realized within twelve month after tle reportingyear.

All ot-trer assets are classifiedas non currenl

A Liability is currentwhenl

a. Itis expecledto be settled in nomal operatingyear.

b. Itis held primererily fortradingand manufacturing

c. It is due to be setteled within tlvelve montis after the reporiing year other than for (a)

d. There is no unconditional right to defer lhe settlemert of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting year.

Ail other liabililies are classifiedas non currenl

. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fairvalue at each balance
sheetdate.

Fair Value is the price that would be receive to sell an asseB or paid to transfer a liatrility in
orderlytransacgon betv/een market participantJ at the measurement date.

A Fair value measurement of non financial assets takes into account a market participants
ability to genemte economic benefits by using tie assets in its highest and bestuse or by selling
it to another market participant that would Ltse the asset in its highestand bestuse.

The company uses valuation techniques that are approptlate in the circumstances and for
which su{Iicient data are available to measure fair vaioe, maximizing the use of reievant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobser ble inputs.



The €ompany catagorles assets and liabilities measured at fair vaiue into one of three levels as
fo]1owsl

Level'1: Quoted(Unadiusted)

This Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quotedprice.

Level'2 :

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included witiin level 1 that are observable
for the assets or liability, either directly orindirectly.

' Level 2 inputs includes followingl

a. QLoted Prices ior similar assels o_ rrabil i t ies in active markets.
b. Quoted price for incidental or similar assets or liabilities jn markets that are not active.
c. Inputothertian quoted prices thatare obseryable forthe assets orliability.
d. Markea-Corroboratedinput5.

Level-3
They are unobservable inputs for the assets or liability reflecting significant modifications to
observable related market data or Company's assumptions about pricing by market
participants. Fair Value are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on
assumplions tlat are neither supported by prices from obsewable current market sansacti ons
in the same instrument nor are theybasedon available marketdata.

IV, NON CURRENT ASSTES HELD FOR SALE

Non Currentassets held disposal Sroups classified as held nor sale are measured at the lower of
carrying amountand fairvalue iess costto sell,

V. PROPERTY PIIIN T AND EQUIPMENTS

Prcperty, Plant and Equipment and intangible asseLs are not depreciated or amortised once
classified as held for sale.

For t_ansition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of it-s
propefty, Plant and Equipment[PPE] recognized as of April 01, 2016 (Transition dateJ
meisured as per the Previous GAAP and used tltat carrying value as its deemed cast as on the
transition date.

PPE are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and impairmentloss. Actual costis

inclusive of freight installation cost dutles, taxes and otier incidental expense for bringingthe

assets to its working conditions for its intended use (net of recoveEble taxes) and any cost

directly attnbutable to bring the assets lnto the location and conditions necessary for it to be

capable of operating in the manner intended by the managemenl It include professional fees

and borrowing costfor qu.lifying asse!s.



flqltu:"1l"rT 
of an irem of ppE [tncluding major InspectionsJ having different usefut lives

and rnaterial value or oLher factors are accounted for as separate compo;enls. All other repairsand maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and L;ss asincur.r-ed.

Depreciation oftiese ppE Commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

D-+recjauon on subsequent expenditure on ppE arising on account of capital improvement oromer Dclors i \  provided lor prospect ively over the relmjng useful  Li fe.

An item.oJ PPE asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benelits areexpected_from 
-use or disposal, Any Gaits or losses arising from disposal or retirement of anitem ofPPE is determined as the difference between the nei disposal;rcceeds and the carying' amount of assets, and are recogdzed in the statement of proit and Loss when me assets is

clerecopinsed.

VI.INTENGIBLE ASSETS

For Transaction to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue wit}l the carrying value of
lntangible assels recognized as ofApril 01,2016{transition datel measured as pertne previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as on the trjnsition date.

Intangibie assets are stated at cost (net ofrecoverable taxes] less accumulated amortiz.ation andjmpailment loss, Intangible asseis are amortised over tieirrespective estirrated useful lives on
a straight line basis, from tie date they are available for use. The esEimated useful life of an
identjfiable intangible assets is based on a number of factors including effect of obsolesce,
demand, competition, and other economic factoB (such as the stability of the industry, and
krown technologlcal advancesJ, and the level of majntenance expendjture reouired to obtain
the expected future cash flows fiol' the asseLs. Amortization method and useful lives are
reviewed peri odically including at each financialyear end.

Depreciation on subsequent expetditure on intanglble assets adsing on account of caplta]
improveEent or other factors is provided for prospe ctiveiy over the reamingusefui life.

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and ifnecessaru.
changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively,

An Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefitj are
expected from us€ or disposal. Gains orlosses arising from deaecognization ofasse.s, measureo
as the difference between the net disposai proceeds and the carrying amount ofassets, and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the assets is derecosinsed,

VII. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A Financiai insftuments is any cont?ct that gives rise to a financial assets of one entitv and a
financial liability or equity instrument ofanother entity.



i. Financial assets
a. L!.t&!-Re!9€d.hg!3nd-Egastue!re.nt

Alt financial assets are .ecognized jnitially at fai. vaiue plus, in tie case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value t-ough profi! and lost taansaction cost that are
attributable to the acquisition of tle financial assets. Purchases or Sales of financial
assets tiat require deiivery of assels within a dme f€me are recognized o the ttade
date, i,e. date that the Company commits to purchase orsell the assets

b. SJbseouent measurement
For Putpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified ln following
categories based on busjness model of the entity:

- . Flnanclal Assests at anortised cost
A Financial assetr is measured at amortized cost if it is heid within a business
model whose obiective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and t}le contractuai terms of the financial assets gives nse on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely pa,'rnents of principal and interest on the
principai amount outJtanding

. Financial Assets at falr vale through other comprehensive income
(FyTocD
A Financial assets is measured at FVTOCI it ts held wttllin a business model

whose objective is achieved bybot]l collecting contractual cash flows and selllng

financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest

oq the pr incjpdl amounl outsu' ldir8.

. Flnanacid Assets and Equity instruments at fair value through protlt or

loss (FVTPL)
A Financial assets which is not classified in any
measured at FlrTPL.

of t}re above catago es are

. Other Equity Investmelts
AII other equity investments are measured at fair value,, with value changes

recognized in statemen! of Profit and Loss, except for tlose equity investments

for ri,hich tbe company has elected !o present tlte value changes in 'Other

Compaehensive Income'.

. Cash and cash Equivalents
ih" co-p"ny .oniid"". ai hi8h1y liquid financial insFuments, which are readily

convertible into known amou;$ of cash that are subjectto an insiSnificant 'isk

of change in \,?llre anal having ori8inal maturities of lhree months or less from

the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist ol

balance witl banks which are unrestricted fo. withdrawal and usage'

lnvesmen!s in subsidiar ies. Associates 2nd loinr Venfures

The Company has accounled for i ts subsidiar ies,Associales and Joln r  ventures ar Lost.



d. De-reco€nition
A Financial assets is de-recognised onlywhen

. The Companyhas transfered the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets or

. Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets,
but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more
recipients,

Where the company has transfeffed an assets, it evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risk and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. In such cases, tle
financial assets arc de-aecognized.

Where tlte company has neither fansfered a ffnancial assets nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards ofownership ofthe financial assets. The financial assets is de-recognized
if the company retains controls the financial assets, the assets is continued to be recognized
to the extent of continuing involvement in lhe financial assets,

e, Im pairm ent of Fi nancia I assets
In Accordance with Ind AS 109, The company applies expected credit loss IECLJ,
simpiified modei approach for measurement and recognistion of impairment loss on
Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash oa another financlal assetthat
resuit from transactions that are witlin the scope oflnd AS 11 and Ind AS 18.

ECL Impairment loss allowance [or r€versal] recognized during the yea. is l€cognized
as income/expense in the statement oiPaofitand Loss,

ii. Financialliabillties
a. Classification as Debtor Eo]ltly

Financial liabillties and equiay instruments issued by tle comPany are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definif,on ofa financial liabilityand an equity instrumenl

b. Initial Recognition and measurements
Financial Liabiiities are recognized when the company becomes a party to the
contractual p.ovisions ofthe instruments. Financial liabilities are initially measured at
t}le amoltised cost unless at initlai recognilion, they are classified as fair value through

Profitand loss.

c. S!!scs.ua.D!ial-L4casul€]!q!!
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interestlate method Financial Liabilides carried at fair value though profitand loss are
measured at fair vallre with all changes in fail recognized in t}le statement ofproflt and



Trade and other Payables:
These amount represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the
Company pdor to the end of financjal year which arc unpaid. Trade and othe.
payables are presented as currentliabilities unless pa),rnent is notdue within 12
moths after t}le repofiing year. They are recognized initially at their fair value
and subsequendy measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

. Loans and Borrowings
After Injtial recognitionr interest-bearing Ioans and borrowjngs are
subsequendy measured at amortised cost using the EIR Method. 6ains and

' Losses are re€ognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as
well as through the EIR amortisation Process.

d. De-Recognisation
A Financial liabilityis derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires,

VllL lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets
The company assessee, at each reporting date. lyhether there is an jndication that an assets
may be impaired. Ifany indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assets is
required, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount An assets recoverable
amount is the hlgier of an asseys or cash generating unids[C6u] fair Value less cost of
disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined foa an individual assets, unless t}le assels does not
gene.ate cash inflows tiat are largely independent of those from other assets or Sroups of

When the carrying amount ofan assets or CGU exceeds its recoverallle amoun!, the assels is
considered impaired and is Mitten down to ils rccoverable amounL

In assesseing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to aheir present
value using a pre-tax discountare that refle ct current market assessm ents ofthe time value of
money and the risks specific to assets. ln determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent
market transaclions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriare valuabon modeJ is used,

Impairment of ioss of confinuing operations, including impaiment on inventoies, are
recogrnized in the statement ofprolitand loss.

A previously recogrized impairment losslexcept for goodwitl) is reversed only if tltere has
been a ctrange in t}Ie assumptions used to determine the assets recoveFble amount since the
last impaiment loss was rccognized. The reversal is ljmited to the carrying amount of the

d[ vAo9oABA J!



IX. R€VENUE RECOGNITTON

. Sale ofSeJvices
Revenue from rendering setwices is reco€nized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

. Interest Income
Interestlncome from a financial assets is recognized using effective interestrate meeoo.

X, CENVAT,/VALUE ADDED TAX/ GOODS AND SERVICE TAX
Cenvatr/Value Added Tax/Goods and Service Tax benefit is accounted for by reducing the

. 
purchase cost ofthe materials/fixed assets/seryices.

XI. LEASE

Asa I.ease
Lease in which a significant portion of the dsks and rewards of ownership are not transfeffed to
lhe company as leaseee are classified as operating lease, Paymentl made under operating
lease(net ofany incentives received from the lessor) are charged to statement of prcfit and loss
on a straight line basis ove. the period of the lease unless the paymeDB are structured to
indease in line with expected geneml inflation to coDpensate for the leasor's expected
inflationary cost incre ases,

As a l€assor
Lease income from operating lease where t}le company is a Iessor is recognized in income on a
straight line basis over the Iease term unless tle receipts are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for tle expected inflationary costincreases.

XTT. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTTONS
The Functional curr€ncy ofthe company is lndian Rupees which represent the currency ofthe
economic envjronmentin which it operutes,

TFnsactions in currencies other t}Ian rhe company's functional currency (foreiSn currenctes]
are recoginsed at the rates of exchange previiling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary

' items denominated in foreign currency at ttle year end and not covered under forward
exchange contracts are fanslated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the
r e p o m n g d a r e , .

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the dates of transactions
and on setdement or on translation is recognized in the proflt and loss account as income or
e,pense.

Non Monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are n'anslated using
the exchange rates at tie date when tle fair value was determined. Translated using the
exchange rate at the date when the fair yalue u,as determined, Tt?nsiatibn difference on such
assets and liabilities carried atfaiavalue are repoated as part of fair value gain or loss.



XII. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i. Short term emolayqe benefits:-

Liabilities fo. wages and saladet including non-monetaty benefits thatare expectecl to besettled wholly witlin 12 months after tle ;d ofthe year;n which the employee render the
related services are recognized in respect of empioyees services up to ihe end of the
reporting year and are measured at tlre amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are setfled. The ltabilities are prcsented as curent employee b;nefit obligado$ in the
balance sheei

ii. Longterm emplovee benefits:-
Compensated expenses which are notexpectedto occurwithin twelve months after the end

. ofyeAr in whch the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at
the presentvalue ofthe defined benefit obligation at the balance shee;date.

iii. PostEmolovrnentobligations
o, Defned Contributlon pldns

The Company js not covered under tie Employees State lnsurance Act and the
Provident Fund AcL

b. Delned beneft plans
Gratuiqv
The Company provide for Cratuity obligafions lhrough a defined benefitretirement plan
{the 

'Graluity PlanJ covering all employees. The cratuity plan provides a lumpsum
paymenls to vested employees at redrement or te rmination of emploj'ment based on he
respective employee salary and years of emplolanent with the company. The company
provides for the Gratuity plan based on actuarial valuations in accordance wjtl Indian
Accounting Standard 1g{Revisedl, "Employee Benefits". The present value of obligation
under gratuity is determined based on actuariai valuation using project Unit Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of services as giving rise to additional units of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation.

Gratuity is .ecognized based on the p.esentvalue ofdefined benefits obtigation which is
computed using the projected unit credit method. With actuarial valuations being
caried out at tle end of each annual rcporting year. These are accounted either as
cuffent employee cost or included in cost ofassets as permitted.

Leave Enlashmenr
As per the companys polic, leave earned during the year do not carry forward, they
lapse if the currentperiod's entidementis notused i! full and do not entiale employees
to a cash payment for unused entitleme nt duaing serwice.

Re-measurement ofdefined benefitplans in respect ofpost-employmentare charged to
lJle ot} ler comprehensive income,



Tel-rnination Benefits

Termination Benefits are recogtized as an expense in the year in which they arc
tncurred,

XIV. BORROWING COST
Borrowing Costtiatare directly attdbutable tothe acquisition, constt uctioD or production of
quallflng asset are capitalized as part of cost of such assets. Other borrowing cost are
recognized as an expense inthe year in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consist of lnterest and other costtiatan entitv incurs in conection with tie
- borowing offunds,

XV. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABTLITIES AND CONTTNGINT ASSETS
Provisjons are recognized when the company has a present obligations 0egal or consa.uctivel
as a result of a past event, it is probable tlat an oufflow of resources embodfng economic
benefiB will be required to settle the obligaton, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimates of the considemtion requtreo to
setde the present obligation atthe end of the reporting yeaf, taking in to tlle accounttle risk
and uncertainties sunounding t}le obiigation. When the present obiigation. Its carrying
amountis the presentvalue of those cash flows.

Contingent assets arc disclosed in t}re financlal statemenls by way ofnotes to accounts when
an inflow ofeconomic benefits is probable.

Contingeni Liabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes .o accoun6!
unless possibility ofan outflow ofresources embodyingeconomic benefit is remote.

XVI. CASH FLOW STATEMETS
Cash Flow are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operating, investing
and finaicing activities ofthe Companyare segregated.

XVII. EARING PER SIIARE
Basic Eamings per sharc are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weigbted
average number of equity shares outstanding duaing the year, Diluted eaming per share is
computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weidhted average number of equity shares
considered for dedving basic earnings per shares that could have been issued upon
conservatlon of all dilutive potential equity shares.

XVIII, TNCOME TAXES
The Income Tax erpense or credit for t}le year is the tax payable on the currentyear's taxable
income based on tie appli€able income atx rates adjusted by changes in deferred tax assels
and liabilities ath'ibutabie to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The cument income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of t}le reporting year. Management periodically evaluates



positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subjectto interp.etation. Itestablishes provisions where appropriate on the basis ofamounts
expected to be paidto tJle tax authorities,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability metlod, on temporary differences
adsing between the tax bases of assets and Iiabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial stateaents. However, defered taxliabilities are not recognizedlf tiey arise from the
initial rccognitio! of goodwill. Defeffed income tax ls also not ac;ounted for;f it arises flom
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other tian a business combination
that at the time of rhe t-ansaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax
lossJ. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates land laws] that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting year and are expected to apply when the

. related .defered in com e tax is reaiized or. the defered income tax liibiiitv is settle d.
The carryingamount of deferred tax asseLs are revjewed atthe end of eaih reportingyear and
are recognized only if it is probable that future taxabie amounts will be available to utiltze
those temporary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liatlilities and when the defened tax balance relate to the same taxation
autho.;ty. Curent tax assets and aax Iiabilities are offset where the entiv has iegally
enfo.ceable rights to offset and intends eithe. to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets
and setde the liability simultaneously.

XIX. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 'UDGEMENTS
The preparation of restated financial statementl requires the use of accounting estimates
which, by definitior! will seldom equal the actual results. This note provides an ovewiew of
the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are
more likely to be mate.ially adjusted due to esimates and assumptions turning out to be
differentthan those originally assesessed. Detailed information abouteach ofthese estimates
and judgments is included in relevant notes togethe. wit}l information about dle basis of
calculation foreach affected line itemin the financial statements.

The areas inyolving clitical estiDates orjudgments arej

i. Useful life oftangible assets referNote-2v
ii. Useful life ofintangibie assets refer Note-2VI
iii. Impairment of fi nancial assets refer Note-2VII
iv. Impairmentpf non-financial assets refer Note-2vl[.
v. Provision, Contingent Lia bilities and ContingentAssets refeaNote-2XV

Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated. They are based historical experience
and oth€r facto$, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on
the companyand thatare believed to be reasonable undertie circumstances.



3. RecentAccountingpaonouncements

Appucation ofnew and revised lndAss:

yll:,y. 
"f -.?ro":*9^ lffairs lycnl drrough companies 0ndian Accountins stanclardslAnendment Rutes, 2018 has notified the foltowing new and ammendemnts to Ind Ass which

company has not applied as tley are effective for antual periods beginning on or after Ap l 01,
2018:

IndAS 115 Revenue from Conlracts with cusromers
IndAS 21The effe ct of changes in foreign excbange mtes

The Companyis evaluatingthe impactofthese pronouncements onthe financial statements.

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Conllacts with Customers
On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs IMCAJ has notified tie Ind AS 115, Revenue from
Contract with customels. The core principle of tle new standard is that an entiry shoulal recognize
revenue to depict lhe t€nsfer of promised goods or services to customeF in 

"n "*ount 
tt 

"treflects the consideration to which tIe entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Fuather the new standards requires enhanced disclosures attout the natule, amount
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows a(sing from t_he entity's contracts with
customers,

The Standa.d permits a,vo possible methods oftansition:

. Retrospective Approach- Under this approach the standards will be applied retrospectively to
each pfior repoftingperiod p.esented in accordance with lnd AS 8 - Accounting polices, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Erors.

. Retrospectiyely with cumulative effect of initially applying standard recognized at tie date
of applicatioi! (cumulative catch-up approachJ. The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is
financial pedods beginning on orafterAprit 01,2018.

The Company is in the process of making an assessment of the impact oi Ind AS 115 upon initial
application.

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign C[rrency transactions and advance consideratlon

The amendment clarifies on t-he accounting of transactions tiat including the receipt or parment of
advance considemtion in a foreign cufrency. The appendix exptains that t}|e date of tlle transactiory
for the purpose of determining the exchange rate,is the date of initial recognition ofnon-monetaiy
prepayment asseis or deferred income liability. If there are multiple payment or recelpt The
company is evaluating the impact of tl s amendments on its financial statements.

_-./'_,ir
a,a$j2



4. OVERALL PRINCIPLES

The :ompa-ny bas prepared the opening balance street as per Ind AS as of April 01, 2016(thetransition date) by recognlzing a aises ind liabilities whose'recogniU", i""q"ii"a'oy rna aS, n"arecognizing items of assers and liabllities-which are not permjied by lnd ;4, ty reclassifyingc€rtain items from previous cAAp to ind AS as required under the lnd iS, and app&ing lnd AS inme measurement of recognized assets and liabflities. However, this principal is subject to certainmandatory exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Cornp"nyu" d"Ll"a O"to_,_.

First Time adoption of Ird AS

The Accountilrgpolices set out in Note 2 have been applied in pre paring the financial staternents fbrthe year ended March,201g and Ma.ch 31,2017

Exemptions and Exceptions availed

Set_outbeloware the applicable Ind AS 101opliooal exemptionsand mandatory exceptions appliedrn the transition from previous cAAp to Ind AS as atthe trrnsition dare,le eoril Ot. Zdfo.

A. Ind AS Optional Exemptions

i. Deemed Cost
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter !o elect to continue with the carrying value for all of
its propedy, piants and equipment as recognized in the financial statemeni as at Ure date
offansition to Ind AS, measured as pea the previous GAAP and use that as its qeemed cost
as at the date of transition alter making necessary adjuslments for de_comlnissionjng
liabilities. This exemption can also be used for interchang;able assets coveredbylndAS 38
Intangible Assets and Investnent prcpertj.covered by Ind AS 40lnvestmentproperties.

Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment,
intangibie assets and investment property at tlteir previous GAAp carryngvaiue.

ii. Designation of previouslyrecognizedflnancialinstruments
Ind AS 101allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FVOCI on the
basis of the facts and circumstalces at the date of &.ansiao; to ind AS.

The company.has elected to apply this exemption for its investrnent in equiw insruments.

iii, Leases
Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess whetler a contract o, arrangement
contain a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 17, this assessment should be carried out at the
incepion of the contaca or arrangements. Ind AS 101 provides an option to make this
assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date oftansaction to ind
AS, except where the effect is expected to be notmaterial.

The Company has electedto applythis exemption forsuch contacts/arrangements.



iv. Impairment ofFinanclal Assets
The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 reh.ospecively;
lowever, as permined by Ind AS 1b1. Ir has ur"a .u".on"nt" 

"nJ "upiore-b;"";.rfo.*"rionthat is available without undue cost or effort to aetermine the creaii'risf. * ,t 
" 

o"r" *u,financial insh-uments were initially re cognized in o.du.to.omp"." ii*iif.,,fru ir"Aia.i"t 
"ath-6 transition date. Fur*er, the company has not undertak;n an exhaustive search torin{ormarion when detemining, arthe date oftr"n.ttion to inJa.", *t 

"tt;;;;;" """" 
o""nslgnificanrincreases in creditrisksince jnitial recognition, as permittea fyl"iai fOf.

v, Investments in subsidiaries, associates and foint Ventures
The company has erected to measure investment in subsidtaries, associates ancl Jointventure at cosL

B, Ind AS as Mendetory Exeqrtions

i, Estimates
An Entity's estimates in accordance with lnd AS at the date oftransition to Ind AS
shall be consistent with estimates raade in for t}e same date in ..coiirnce witfrprevious GAAP {After adjustments to.eflected any difference jn accounting polices),
unless there is objective evidence thatthose estimates were in e""nr. 

---

Ind AS estimates as at Ap l 01, 2016 are consistent wjth estimates as at the same
date made in conformity with previous cAAp.

ii. Classification and measurement of Financial Assets
Ind AS l0lrequiers aD entity to assessee classjfication and measurement offinancial
assets [investments in debt instruments) on the basis ofthe facts and circumstances
that exist at the date of transaction to Ind AS. Accordingl, classification and
measurement offinancial assets has been based on the facts and circumstances that
exist atthe date oftransitions to IndAS.
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INTEGM SWICTI{GEAR I,IMITED
I'lotes To Slandalore Fimcial Statebents {o} rhe year etrd€d 31sr Marcn 2ola

6F,54

(a) Fihished goods includes good pur.hased for reelc, as both a.e srocled roeetlrei

:uo
a,L235A

350 4,12350

Otler CuFert lbveu!€trts
Fa,r Valne Though Proltand Loss A/c

!!str!&g
M.karyunlndusrralEstatcCo-OpeEtiv.

105 105

105

105

105

AsAt AsAt As

54,17,577

83,44,694 $,,14694 5411,517

(Ai cerii8ed by n\e Madsedenrl

@

Balan@ as at beeinning oidrc yar
charge jn alloMncc fo. bad and dolbdi debts

TEde reelhbles Eltren otrdunng fte year
Barane as atdre end oitne ttar

53,,t4,693

53/14,694



INTEGM SiWICTIIGBIIR IJMITf, D
Notes To Sbndalon€ FiDadcial statm€nts for the y€a. ended 31st March 2014
Note.A Crsh ,4rd Cash Bolivalmt

sBr-Makarp!.a lndus!.tal Esble
M I co.opeEn@ Bah& Makrpura

2,714

12,099

55,670 23,793

Adpnrc aa2ist czpjbr Fnense

Note,10 othe. Findcial Assets

1,64t41 1t4,147 7,61,117

t,24,7+7

3

TDs Receiable (FY 2009-101 i"n
a,*o

464

36,21A 3AA6a a5,4aL



INTEGM 5WICTHGFf, I.R LIMITAD
i'lor., To standalon. rinsctat sralemcntl for rJle y8 €rded 3 t{ varcb 20 rs
Note.11 Equity Share CaDtraj

40,00,000 Eqltry Sharas oil10/- Each
(Previous Ye 40,00,000 Equj., shares orl rol- Bachl
lssucd subscrjbed 3nd tullv baid up
31,37,300 EqrjqySharesof< 1Ol,Ea.h
[Prevj.usYe.31,3Z300 Equty sluresof atol- Bach]
tess: . Arrears ofshare Allohrst Money

{al R€concillation orshares

AtThe Begi.ningof theYear
Less: Alrears of Shre allonnenr Dorey

lblDetatls of snare holdeF nore rla 5%

PrzF.baH.rding

Binal sfitchgeras Pd ftd

Non Pramotersfioldine
cle. Flhance & ldsrng prt Lrd

4,00,00,000 4,0010,000

3,74,73,000 3,1a,2,000

-75,29400 r5,29,4!J0

3,03..13,600 3.03.43.600

No. ofshares ?
31,37,300 3,14,8,000

_ _*  - . .  .15 ,23 ,900 15 ,29 t00  1519,400
31,37,300 3,34,01,900 31,a7,300 334,A2AOA 313?,300 33,1!2,400

No.ofshares I Yd

3,03,,!4,100

5.34
4,16,400

[c] Rishts, prererencd &d ncsbictioc attachtng to €aci crss ofs]a&s aqliry shar6 bavirg Fa$ Value oF 1ol"

Tlre Share holders are entttled ro .eceire dlvldend in prapornon b rne anount oipaid up equrv sh*€s hetd by rhem, The conpany has
not dedared any dividend do.ing dre yer.

b. As ro Repaynent of€plbl:
In the event ot liquidatton tn€ .onpart ihe holdels ofequty snares are endded to receive rhe remirjhg asss ofthe ohpany arc.
disibution ofall preferential aBounts. The dish'burion will be in pEporrion orrhe bunber orshares held by lhe shareholdeN.

The Cohpany has oily on. class ofshares referred b 2s equig sha.es haying hce eatue oft 10/- ech holder ofrhe equt, share h
entjded to one vote per sbare.



INTEGNA SWICTI'GEAI LIMITSD
Not6 To Stardalone Anaftlal St rmerts for rie '€ar end€d 31st March 2018

Deficit in dr sbmenr of Prontard Loss account
odre. Conprehenslve llconre For dE Yed -5,24,977

-1SA,AO,2A1 -t,46,249A3
-13,41,715 -14,55,29A

'L,44,46.973 -1,79.67_996 -7.64.A0.281

U nse.u rd d Fr.n Rejrtetrl Part...p i rod x

56,53.000 49,28,000 39.4A,000

3

AudjtoE Renfr unere.don Par"ble
Bonns & E*gntia Par?ble

P L lravr En€shnent Pat?ble

Professonal Chale6 Patable
Rent, Rates dd Tdes Palable

33,594
-22,2_12

244
15,000

12,6-57

74,375
12,5-59

60,;aa

,,i",
51,963

354
11,1r+

75,746 t94,002



INTEGRA $,I/ICTIIGEAR I,IMTISD
NotesToStarddoreFiDafttrlStatehenisfortheyeare €d31stMdch2014

Note-16 Reverue tiom ope€tiore

AJAI ,4lAt AS

Revenre Fron operations 2,02,422

2,O2,422

crcup GratuiryRetund Recejved

No:e-14 Cosrof Mat*ial Con5rhed

1,549

t,279

Note-1g PDrchde of St6.k in Tade

350
350

-6,300 - 36,400

4a.s00 49p00 4p,651

Note-2o Mdulactuing Elpeae

Carrjage & Frieght lhward
Dies, tools and stores Expe.se

3,59.516 5,41046 6,51,04

4,710

93,515
2,57,297

7,240

4,43,722
a1,309



INTSGM SWICIIIGEAR I,IMITED
otes To Stardalonc Firancial Sratm.nts for the y€,r elded 31sr Mar.h 20 €

Note-21 Cldges ir Irveiori6 ofFinis!€d coo.k hcludiig Stock in Tmde ana Wo.k In prog.6s

3,12,000

Note-z2 Bnployee aeneft e?.nse

nsAt irAt As

34,59+

72
6,4-20

72,565

1.92.736

1463L



INTEGM SWICTHGEAR LIMITED
Not€s To Staddalone Finadcid Statemenis for the ter dd€d 31st March 2014

AJAI E5 AT

Audtt E Renmunerahon

dcaninA & Sanldt.n Chdges
Legal & Professional Bxpense

Pdndns & Stadonery ErTense
Renl Rater Taxes and Inflrace

telcphone, Internet and F* Charees

-5

2,54,363

9,540

12,532

4,152

34454

ti)20

21,324

45,500
12,501

-3

2,24,721)

6i3Ba

29,142



IMf AGRA SWICTHGAAR LIMTf BD
Nots To St ndalol. rinadcirl star€meDrs for nre ye ended 31sr Mdcll 2o1a

Note-26 Eahina Pdr Share

rarn ngs eer Sh:re has Oen ompu;d;;;;;;

weisht€d aver2se nunber orequity shares ouEEndtnE
Bamjngs Per snare a - Basic [F,e value or t tol- per share]

,14,41,?15

,0.59

.14,55,294

Add: Weighted aserjge nunber o,potenfial equiE, shar6 on 3..ounr ofemploy€e stock
.otio.s/perlorhan c sh,re schPmc:
Welghted avemge number.f€qujryshares out$a.ding 31,8Z3OO
Earn'ngs Per share < - B6ic {Fa@value of a lol per share)



27. Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Iud AS) 19 .,Employee
Benefits"

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amount recognized in
the financial statementas at March 31,2018.

Particulars As at March 31,
2O1A (in ?l

As at March 31,
2ol7 (i^<l ..

Change in Present yalue of obligatt"on
2,05,643.00lbl igation at beginning ofthe year 4,77,432.00

lnterestcost 77,959.16
iefvice cost - 72,262.00
Past service cost [Non-Vested Benefrtsl
PastService Cost IVested Benefis)
Benefits Paid (3,73 ,322.00)qctuarial (gainsJfosses on obligations due to change in
lnanclal assulnptions

2,55,927.00

Actuarial {gaiN]/losses on obligations due to
experjenqe
0bligatigns at the end of tie veai 1,22,469.16 4.77.A32.O0
Expense Recomisedjn the statement ofp&L A/c
urrent Service Cost 26.425.A+ 11,000.00

Net interest cost
Actuarial fcain] / Losses f11.000.00)
Pastseryice cos! [Non vested benefitsl
Past seryice cost fvested be0efitsl
I'let Gratuity Cost
{mount recognized in tfre Balance sheet
Present Value Oblimtion at the end ofDeriod r.49.295.00 4,77.432.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets ar the end of period
Funded status-[surplus/deficitl 7,49,295.00 4,77,432.00
lnrccognised Past Service Cosf at Lhe end of period

Net {Liabil i ty)/Assets recognized in the Balance Sheet 7.49.295.00 4.77.432.00

Particulars As at Mar:ch 31,
2018 fin <1

As at March 31,
2017 fino

Assumptions
Mortal i tyTable lndian Assured lives Mortalitv f2006-0Bl
Discount Rate 8o/o
Rate ofEscalation in Salarv 7o/o 7o/o
Aftrition Rate 2o/o 2o/o

'$/ / x/,-\ci
c;{ vl(o#'ftr }Q

K#



2B. Disclosures pursuant to lndian Accounting Standard 108 ,,Operating Segments,'

The Company operates in a single business segment accordingly there is only one
reportable segment namely miniature circuit breakers and isolators as prescribed Under
lndian Accounting Standard 108 ,.Operating Segments,,

29, Disclosure of related parties/related party hansactions pursuant to Indian
Accounting Standard 24 "Related party Disclosures',

I. List ofRelated Parties:

List oJ Related Padies Jamnadas Hirchand Vora
Pankaj Jamnadas Vora
Jagesh Mahehdra Doshi
MaJ,'uri Pankaj Vora
Aashka Sanket Vadalia

Subsidiaries
Key Management Person Jamnadas Hirchand Vora

Iasesh Mahehdra Doshi
Relative of KeV Management Personnel
Companies in which Relative of Key
Management Personnel having
Significant Influence

IL TEnsactions and amount outstanding with related parties
Amount in <

Particulars Subsidiaries Key
Management

Personnel

Relative of
Key

Managemenl
Personnel

companies in
which Relative

of Key
Management

Personnel
having

Signlficant
lnfluence

Loan Taken
lamnadas VoIa 9.25.000
lasesh Doshi 1,25,000
toan ReDaid
lamnadas Vora 2.00,000
laeesh Doshi 1.25.000
Outstanding as at March
31.2018
lamnadas Vom 41.73.000

,tr\\
6/'-^J9
#



Pankai Vora 6,05.000
Mayuri Vora 1,50.000

Outstandingas at March
3t,2Ot7
Jamnadas Vora 48,98,000
riiflKaj vora 6,05,000
!g;ru ri Vo ra 1,50.000

30, Dlsclosures pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 17..Lease,,

The companyhas neitherentered in to anyoperatingnor any finance lease arrangemetts.

31. Disclosure required under the Micro, Small and medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 fthe Act)

There are no Mirco, Small and Medium Enterprise to whom the company owes dues which
were outstanding as the balance sheet date. The above inforftation iegarding Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise has been determined to the extent such-p.rtiJs have been
identified on the basis of tie information available with the Company. Tiis has been relied
upon by the Auditorc

32. Remuneration to A[ditors
Amount in<

33, Company has not made any provisior for interest or advances given by the company
based on the amount shown as outstanding in the boolls ofaccounts- Hence; the loss of the
company is higher to that ettenl

34. No provislon hat been made in the books ofaccounts for Lhe unsecured advances given
bythe company as tle managementofthe company is hopeful to recovertlte advances.

35. Company has not made any provision for taxation even under the MAT as there is no
taxable income view ofthe losses.

36. Companyhas regrouped/reclassified the previous year figures to contirm to the current
yearis reclassifi cation/presentation.

Particulars March 3t
20ta

March 31,
2017

Statutory4udit 11,500.00 11,500.00
Income tax Matters 2.500.00 2,475,00
Total 14.000.00 14,375.OO



37, Financial Instruments

37.1 Financial Assets & Liabilities
Amount in{

March 31,2018 March37.2077 March 31,2016

Total
Financial
Assets

Cash & Cash
uivalents

Trade -
Receivable

Total
qinancial

bilities

37.2 Fair Value Measurement

Fair Value H ierarcl ly and valuatjon technique used to di ' termine fair value:

The Fair Value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to
measured fair lue that are either observable or unobser ble and are catesorized into
Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 inDuts.



Year Ending March 31, ZO1B
Amount in {

Particulars Level 1 Level2 Level 3
!:49!!:raL tl
Investment

105
rraoe Kecetvable 53.44.69A
Lasn & Las! hqurvalents 55,67 0Loans 7,64,147
uuler rrnanciat Assets 36.2n
, ouu tlnanctat Assets 56,00.A38

4nancrat LiabititieS
Bormwings 56.53.000
i raoe fayaoles 20.670
rotar rlnanclat Liat ilities 56,73,6LO

Year EndiDgMarch 31, 2017
Amount in{

Trade Receivable
.Cash & Cash Equivalents

Other Financial Assets

49,24,000

Total Financial Liabilities



Year Ending March 31,2016

38. Financial risk Management olriective and polices

The company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and bonowings, trade and
othe. payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance tle company's
operutions and to provide guarantees to suppoft its opeErtions. The company's principal
financial assets include taade and other receivables, and cash and cash eouivalents that
derive directly from its operations.

The company's business activities expose it to a va ety of financial risks, namely liquid
.ish market fisks and credit risk. The company's senior management has the overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management
policies are established to identiry and ana\ze the risks faced by the compant to set
appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the company's activities.

38.1 Management 6fLiouiditv Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk tlat the company will face in meeting its obligations associated
with its financial liabilities. The Company's Approach to managing |tquidity is ensure that it
will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable
losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions. The
following table shows the mahrrity analysis of the company's financial liabilities based on
contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the Balance sheet date.

Amount in?
Particulars Level 1 Level2 Level 3
EinausiafAsscfs
lnvestment 105
Tmde Receivable 54,L7.S77
Casl'! & Cash Equivalgnts 7.77.9A9
Loalls 1.64.147
Other Financial Assets 85.414
Total Financial Assets 57,79,232

Einaesiaulabltiges
Borrowings 39.48.000
Trade Payables 51.424
Total Financial Liabilities 39,99.42+



Amount in<
Particlrlars Note No. Carrying

Amount
Less than 12

Months
More than 12

Months
Total

As at March 31.2018
qolrowings t3 56.53.000 56,53.000 56.53.000
Trade Payables 14 20,610 20.610 20,670

As at March 31.2017
Borrowings 13 49,24,000 49,28,000 49,24,000
Trade Pavables 74 63,350 63.350 63.350

As at March 31. 2016
Borrowings 3403,000 3403,000 34.03.000
Trade Payables 14 s,45,000 5.45.000 5,45,000

38.2 Market Risk
Market Risk is risk t}lat the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuaG because of changes in market prices. Market fisks comprise three t?es of
changes in market prices. Market Risk comprises three gpes of risli curency risk and
otlrer price risk, such as equity price rish Financial Instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTOCI investments.

The sensitivity analysis in t}te following sections relate to the positions as at March 31,
2018 and March 37, 2077 , March 37,2016.

Potenual Impact of Risk Manasement Policv Sensitiviw to Risk
Price Risk
The Company is not exposed
to any specific Drice risk.

NotApplicable NotApplicable

lnterest Rate Risk
Interest Rate Risk is the risk
that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial
inshument will ' fluctuate
because of changes in
market interest rates. The
Company's exposure to the
risk of changes in market
interest mtes relates
primarily to the Group's Iong
and short term debt
obligations with floating
interest rate.

In order to manage it
interest rate risk The
Company diversifies its
portfolio in accordance with
tle limits set by the risk
management policies.

As an estimation of the
approximate impact of the
interest risk, with respect to
financial instruments, the
Group has calculated the
impact of a 0.2570 change in
the interest mtes. A 0.25%
incaease in interest rates would
have led to an equal but
opposite effect.



38.3 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to
credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivablesJ and from the deposits
with bank and financial institutions and otherfinancial i[sfuments.

3B.4 Trade Receivables

Customer Credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the company established
policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality
of a customer is assessed based on an ertensive credit rating scorecard and individual
credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessmenl Outstandins customer
receivables are regularly monitored at March 31,2018.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for
major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into
homogenous groups and assed for impairment collectively. The calculation is based on
exchange losses historical data. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
is the carrying value of each class offirancial assets. The company does nothold collateral
as security. The company evaluates the concentration of risk witl respect to trade
receivables as low, as its customeN are located in several judsdictions and industries and
operates in largely independent markets.

39. Capital Management
Capital includes issued equity capital and share premium and all other equity reserves
attuibutable to the equity holders. The primary objective of tie companys capital
manasement is to maximize the shareholdervalue.

Amount in<
Patticulars March  31 ,2018 March 37, 2077 March 31, 2017
Borrowinqs fNote 13) 56,53,000 49,28,000 39,48.000
Trude Pavable fNote 141 20,610 63.350 51-.424
Less: Cash & cash Equivalents {Note
BI

55,670 23,793 1  1 7  q R q

Net Debts A 56,17,940 49.67,557 38,41,435
Total Equity \14,57,127 L23.a7.604 1.73.22.779
Total CaDital B 1.1B'57.L27 1 .23.41.604 1,73,22,119

caDital and Net Debts C = A+B 1,,7 4,7 5,067 1.73,49,L6L 2L.20s.854
Gearins Ratio = A/c 0,32o/o o.290/o A,18o/o

6EEJe\
\
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The company mange its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements offinancial convections. The compaly monitors
capitalusinga gearing ratio, which is netdeb! interest bearing loans and bolrowings, trade
and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, exciuding discontinued operations. The
company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total debts divided by total capital
plus debts. In order to achieve tlis overail otjectjve, the companyk capital management
amongst other things, aims to ensure tiat it meets financial conventions attached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that deline capital structure requirements. Breache$
in meeting the financial conventions would permit t_lte bank to immediatelv call loans and
borrowings. There have been no breacbes in the financjal convents of any j;terest-beadng
loans and borrowing in the current year.

No Changes were made in t}le objectives, polices or processes for managing capital during
the years ended March 31,2018, March 31, 2017,March 37,2016.

40. Tax Reconciliation

No Provision has been made for the deferred tax assets or liabilities in the books of
accounts as required under Ind AS issued by the ICAI in view ofthe car.ied forward losses
and also likely losses in the future years. It was explained to us by the management that
there is no certainty when commercial operation will start on mass scale basis and hence
no provision for deferred tar< ass ets/liability is made.

Amount in<
Particulars Marcb 31, ZOIB Marc}r 31,2017
Net Profit As per Statement of Profit and Loss
Account fBefore Taxl ' i

(5,24,977) $e,87,727)

CorDorate Tax Rates as Der lncome Tax act- ii 25.75o/o 25.75o/o
Taxon Accountins Proflt-iii =l + ii
Tax Difference on account of
Depreciation allowed as per lncome Tax Act, 1961
Ind AS Impact-Re measurement ofdefined beneflt
oblisation
Expense Not al lowable under lncome Tax AcL
1961
lmpact of Carry forward oflosses and unabsorbed
deDreciation to the extent of available income
Deferred tax assets not recognized consideringthe
$ounds ofprudence
Total Effect ofTax Adiushnents
Tax ExDense recoenized durinsthe vear

?t ' lw



41. First time Ind AS adoption reconciliation
41.1 Effect oflnd AS adoption on the standalone Balance sheetas at March 31,2017 and as at
March 31.2016

Amountin <

TOTAL.ASSETS

Previous
GAAP As at
March 31,

2047

Effect
of

Transit
ion of
Ind AS

As per Ind AS
As at March

31" 2077

Effect
of

Transit
lon of
Ind As

Asperlnd
As As at

March 31,
2na6

N on-c urrent ass ets
{aJ Property, Plantand 1,0695,306 1,60,29,3961,06,95,306

[b) Capital Workin 13,03,689 13,03,689

19,9A,995Total Non CurrentAssets 1,r9,9A,995

al Inventories

il Trade Receivable
7,L7,9A9(iiil cash and cash

vl Other Financial asseB
cl Other Current Assets

65,97,94265,9\942Total Current Assets

3,03,43,600
{7,60,A0,281)(1.,7 9,61,996)(r,7 9,61,996[b] Other Equity

Non Current Liabilities
al Financial Liabilities

Total Non Current Liabilities

C urrent Liabilrties



41.2 Reconciliation between sharehoider,s funds as reported under
accounting Principles (lcAApl and IndAS are summadzed belowj

Particulars Standalore As
at March 31,

2017

Standalone As
at March 31,

2076
Total Equity [shareholder,s funa.) under
Previous ICAAP

r,23,4L,603 7,42,63,319

Ind AS AdirJstrnent Increase fDecrease)
Total Equiry [Shareholder,s tundsJ under tnd \23,4L,6O3 1,42,63,319

41.3 Effectof Ind ASAdoption on the standalone Statem ent of profit and Loss fo. the yea. ended
March 31,2017 and March3I,2016.

previous generally accepted

Amountin {

[i] Borrowings 49.2A.nOO 49,24.OO0 39,48,000 39,48,000[ii] Trade Payables 63.350 63.350 s1.424 5r,424
[b] Other Current

Liabiiities
lcl Provisions 1,95,002 1,98.O02 3,27.A34 3,27,834Total Current Liabiliti es

TOTAL- EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES

1,7 5,70,955 \75,70,955 Las,9O,577 1,45,9o,577

Amountin <
Particulars Previous

GAAP As at
March 31,

2017

Effect of
Trallsiti

on of
Ind AS

As per Ind
AS As at

March 3t
20a7

Previoqs
GMPAS at
March 31,

2046

Effect of
Transitio
n oflnd

AS

Asperlnd
AS As at

March 3t,
2076

INCOME
Revenue From 0Derations 1,84,008 1,84,008 2,02,422 2,O2,422

Income 1.2?9 1,279 1,561 1.s61
"Total Income LA5,2B7 7,45,2A7 2,03,983 2,03,9A3
EXPENSS
Cost of Materiai Consumed
Purchase of Stock in trade 49,000 49,000 85,051 85.051
Manufacrurins Exoense 5,81,046 5.A7.046 6.57.O31 6.57.O37
Changes in lnyentoaies of
Fjnished coods lncluding
Stock in Trade andWorkln
Profl'ess

4,72,000 8,12,000

Emplovee benef i tExoense 7,14,713 L,14,173 7,92,736 7,92.736
Finance Cost 1,620 1,620 1.095 1,095
Depreciation and
Amortisation Expe|rse
OtherExpense 5,O9,235 7,23,369 7,23,369
Total Experse 20,67,O14 20,67,Ot4 16,59,241 16,59,247.



E\ceDtioual items and Tax
118,81,727) $e,81,727) (14,55,298)

Except jonal l tems

al Curent Tax

ProfitFor Theyear

Remeasurements of the r€t
defined benefitDlans
[ii) Income tax retating to
items tilat will not be
reclassifie d subsequently to
Profitand Loss
[b] (iJ ltems rhatwi be
reclassjnqdto Profit or Loss
[ii) Income tax relatingto
items thatwill be reclassified
subsequently to P.ofit and
Loss

Total Other Cornprehensive
Income

Income/(Lossl For The year
{18,4t 727)

(aJ0) Items rhat will not be
.eclassified subse quently to
Profitor Loss



41.4 Reconciliatior between the standalo
Accepred Accountins pr;ncipres Jlcaerl anflenjl"rt"Y:""T#"Ti"Tfj 

under previous ceDeratiy

Particulars in
Standalone As at
Vlarcb 37, 2017

Standalone As at
Malch 31,2016

1 !w I r . ' L s t  k x  u roe r  rG r . l qy
tmpacL of re-neasurem"nt oI denned biiiEE
Plans classified in OCI

(1A,A7,727\ 174,55,29A)

(1A,A7,727) (14,55,29A)o-cher c ompren ens;v"G c6fii-FliiiiilFiii
or oeined benef i tpians
uue. Lomprenensive lncome_lncolne Tax on

Iuld Lompreoensive lncome (7A,A1,727\ (44,55,29A1

rvnountln <

As per report of tie even date

For, C, MUKHERTES & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm BgqNo. I O0Z149s

Proprletor
M. No,050A61

Datet- 2a/O5/2O1A
Placel Vadodaaa

For and on behalfofboard

i< '. 
/-jj4/Al

lurnttua*il*.
Director
DIN0025Aa09

AP
A

Jagesh Doshi
Director
DIN 00259347

Datf! 2A/O5/2O1A
Placer Vadodara



 
 

A T T E N D A N C E   S L I P 
 

INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LTD. 
CIN: L29130GJ1992PLC018684 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 10, GIDC, POR-RAMANGAMDI Dist. Vadodara- 391243 
E-mail ID:mcb@integraindia.com, website: www.integraindia.com 

 
Please complete this attendance slip and hand  it over at the entrance of meeting hall. 
Joint Shareholders may obtain additional attendance slip on request. 
 
I hereby record my presence at the 26th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company 
being held on  4.00 p.m. on Monday, the 24th September, 2018  at the Registered Office 
of the Company situated at 10, GIDC, Por-Ramangamdi, Dist. Vadodara- 391243 

 
 
Member's Name and 
Address  
details 
 

 

 

 

 

Folio No.  

No of Shares  

 

* Applicable only for Investors holding shares in Electronic Form. 
Note:   Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the ENTRANCE OF THE HALL. 
Share holders attending the meeting are requested to bring their copies of the Annual 
Report with them. 

 

 

______________________Member's/Proxy's Signature 

 

*Strike whichever is not applicable. 



ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

Shareholders may please note the user id and password given below for the purpose of 
e-voting in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration), Rules, 2014. Details instructions for e-
voting are given in attached the AGM Notice. 

 
E VOTING SEQUENCE 

NUMBER (EVSN) USERID Sequence Number  
( Password ) 

   

 
Note : The Voting period starts from 21st September, 2018 (9:00 a.m.) and ends on 23rd  
September, 2018 (5:00 p.m.). The voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafter. 
 
 
 



INTEGRA SWITCHGEAR LTD. 
CIN: L29130GJ1992PLC018684 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 10, GIDC, POR-RAMANGAMDI Dist. Vadodara- 391243 
E-mail ID:mcb@integraindia.com, website: www.integraindia.com 

 
TWENTY SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Monday, the 24th September, 2018 at 4.00 p.m. 
 

PROXY FORM 
 

Name of the Shareholder: __________________________________________________________________ 
Address of the Shareholder: ________________________________________________________________ 
L.F. No.: _______________ 
 
I /We, being the member(s), holding __________________ shares of the above named Company, hereby 
appoint: 
 

(1) Name: ____________________ Address: _____________________________________________ 
E-mail ID: _________________ Signature _____________________________ or failing him / her 
 

(2) Name: ____________________ Address: _____________________________________________ 
E-mail ID: _________________ Signature _____________________________or failing him / her 
 

(3) Name: ____________________ Address: _____________________________________________ 
E-mail ID: _________________ Signature ____________________________________________ 

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Sixth Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, the 24th September, 2018 at 4.00 p.m. at registered 
office of the company at 10, GIDC, POR-RAMANGAMDI Dist. Vadodara- 391243and at any adjournment thereof 
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 
Resolution 
No. 

Resolutions Optional* 

  For Against
Ordinary business 
1. Adoption of Accounts   
2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Mayuri Pankaj Vora, Director who retires 

by rotation and eligible for re-appointment 
  

Special business    
3.  Appointment of Mrs. Aashka Sanket Vadalia as Director   

 
 

Signed this ______________________ day of ______________ 2018     
Signature of shareholder(s) ______________________________ 
Signature of proxy holder(s)______________________________ 
 
Note:   

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered 
office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 

2. For the resolutions, explanatory statement and notes, please refer to the notice of twenty sixth Annual 
General Meeting. 
 

3. It is optional to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you 
leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to 
vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 
 

4. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission. 
 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp Re. 
1/-  
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